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Without Prejudice

26 September 2024

To,

The Ld. Secretary,

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission,
3" Floor, Chanderlok Building,

36 Janpath, New Delhi — 110001

Subject: Application for grant of inter-state trading license in Category — I
Dear Sir,

The present application is being preferred by, Engie Energy Marketing India
Private Limited (“EEMIPL/ Applicant”) for grant of trading license in
“Category — I’ across India under Section 14 and Section 15 (1) of the Electricity
Act, 2003 read with Regulation 6 (1) of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of trading license and
other related matters) Regulations, 2020 (“Trading License Regulations”). The
duly filled Form — I dated 26 September 2024 providing the details of the
Application along with all the related documents and enclosures are annexed
herewith and marked as Annexures 1 to 8.

The Applicant is a private limited company incorporated under section 2 (68) of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Applicant intends to carryout business of trading
of power as may be permitted under the Electricity Act, 2003 and also enter into
such contracts, agreements, approvals, which may be necessary to carry out the
same. For the said purpose, Applicant has filed present Application before
Hon’ble Commission seeking issuance of the Category — I, trading license in
terms of Trading License Regulations.

The Applicant has paid the applicable fee of Rs. 1,00,000/- on SAUDAMINI e-
filing portal. The details of payment of the application fee have been annexed
herewith along with this application.

The Applicant submits that it meets all eligibility criteria for grant of trading
license as prescribed under the Trading License Regulations, and thus humbly
prays to this Hon’ble Commission to grant license for inter-state trading of
electricity in Category — .

Engie Energy Marketing India Private
Corporate Address:

Limited Unit 6, 1 16, DLF Downtown, Block - 11

. — I nit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block -1,
gml ";2513«32:.\2023,3 rez25802 DLF Gity Phase 1il, Sector 254, Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India.

egistered office: . : g i .
. . ’ Tel: +91 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750 e
= = A 5 - -
CNGIE: Unit No. 3, 4 & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead Email: GEMS-APAC-INDIA@engie.corm e
Tower-2, e
Viman Nagar, Pune 411014, Maharashtra, India.
Tel: +81 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750 e
Email: GEMS-APAC-INDIA@engie.com . a (\\
st




The said application for grant of license for inter-state trading of electricity in
Category — I is being filed through Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas & Co., the
counsels of record for the Applicant. The vakalatnama executed in favour of
Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas & Co., has been annexed herewith along with

this application.

The Applicant shall be obliged to provide additional information or clarifications
as may be required by the Hon’ble Commission.

Yours Sincerely,

Authorized Signatory for the Applicant
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Engie Energy Marketing india Private
Limited :
CIN: U3S105PN2023PTC 225802

Registered office:

ENGIE, Unit No. 3, 4 & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead
Tower-2,

Viman Nagar, Pune 411014, Maharashira, India.
Tel: +91 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750
Email: GEMS-APAC-INDIA@engie.com

Corporate Address:

Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block — 11,
DLF City Phase HI, Sector 25A, Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India.
Tel +91(020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750 .
Email: GEMS-APAC-INDIA@engie.com 7
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10.

FORM -1

Application form for grant of License for Inter-State Trading

. Name of the applicant: Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited

Address:

(a) Registered Office address: Unit No. 3,4 & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead
Tower 2, Viman Nagar, Pune 41 1014, Maharashtra, India

(b) Address for correspondence: Engie Energy Marketing India Pvt. Ltd.
Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block I, DLF City Phase III, Sector
25A Gurugram 122002, India

(c) Website address: hitps:/gems.engie.com/
https://engieindia.com

Name and Address of the contact person:
Name: Mr. Aveek Banerjee
Designation: Director, Power Trading India,
Address: Engie Energy Marketing India Pvt. Ltd.,
Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block I, DLF City,
Phase I11, Sector 25A, Gurugram — 122002 India

Contact Tel. Nos.: + 91 9833157223
Fax No.: N/A

E-mail ID: aveek.banerjee(@engie.com

Status of the applicant: Private limited company incorporated under
Companies Act, 2013.

Place of Incorporation/ Registration: Maharashtra, India
Year of Incorporation/ Registration: 2023

Clause of the Memorandum of Association which authorizes undertaking
inter-State trading in electricity (relevant portion):

“5. To plan, promote and take up necessary developmental work for the
power sector, purchase power from generating companies and trade in
power in an optimal manner, interstate, intrastate, inter — region and
cross border.”




11. Whether the Memorandum of Association authorizes undertaking
transmission of electricity. If so, the extract of the relevant portion:

Clause 3(a)(3): To carry on the business activities of manufacturing,
distribution, generation, transmission, supervisions and control of all
types of power either mechanical, hydraulic, gas, wind farms and solar
and to provide consultancy, expert services, advises, designs, drawings
in relation to supervision and control of power in India and abroad and
to undertake energy related projects.

Clause 3(a)(4): To carry on in India or elsewhere, the business of
generating, producing, refining, receiving, improving. buying, selling,
reselling, acquiring, using, lransmitting, accumulating employing,
distributing, developing, handling, supplying and to act as producer
grower, agent, broker, representative, consultant, collaborator, or
otherwise to deal in, undertake, assist, encourage and promote
developmental, scientific, technical, engineering, research activities
associated with the generation, transmission and distribution of power
which is derived from conventional/nonconventional methods including
hydel, thermal, turbine, hydrogen, fuel cell technology and wind
energy.”

12. (a) Authorised share capital: INR 130,00,00,000
(b) Issued share capital: INR 125,13,00,000
(¢) Subscribed share capital: INR 125,13,00,000
(d) Paid up share capital: INR 125,13,00,000

13. Category of license applied for: Category I

14. Volume of power intended to be traded: Upto 7000
MUs

15. Area of Trading: Across India

16.
(i)

(ii)

17.
(i)

Net worth as per the last year’s audited accounts prior to the date of
application (if applicable): INR 4,75,969/- as on 31.03.2024.

Net worth on the date of preparation of the special balance sheet
accompanying the application: INR 1,23,76,20,704/- as on
31.08.2024.

Current Ratio as per the last year’s audited accounts prior to the date of
application (if applicable): 0.39 as on 31.03.2024.




(i1) Current ratio on the date of preparation of the special balance sheet
accompanying the application: 691.42 as on 31.08.2024.

18.

() Liquidity Ratio as per last year’s audited accounts prior to the date of
application (if applicable): 0.39 as on 31.03.2024.

(if) Liquidity ratio on the date of preparation of the special balance sheet
accompanying the application: 689.49 as on 31.08.2024.

19. Details of the shareholdings as on the date of making the application.

20.

21.

(Give details of each of the shareholders holding 5 % and above of the shares

of the applicant directly or with relatives)

(a) Name of the shareholder: Engie Group Participations SA

(b) Citizenship: N/A

(c) Residential Status: Foreign Entity

(d) No. of shares held: 12,51,29,999 of Rs. 10.00 each

(¢) Percentage holding of total paid up capital of the company: 100 %

AND

(a) Name of the shareholder: Engie Energy India Private Limited

(b) Citizenship: N/A

(c) Residential Status: India

(d) No. of shares held: 1 equity shares of Rs. 10.00 each. (Holding share
as nominee on behalf of Engie Group Participations SA)

(e) Percentage holding of total paid up capital of the company: NIL

() Annual turnover per the audited accounts of the past one year prior to the
date of application (if applicable): NIL

(i) Turnover on the date of preparation of the special balance sheet
accompanying the application: NIL as on 31.08.2024.

Organizational and Managerial capability of the applicant: The applicant is
required to enclose proof of his Organizational and Managerial capability, in
terms of these regulations, in form of his organizational structure and
curricula vitae of various executives, proposed office and communication
facilities, etc.: Enclosed as Annexure - 7




22. Approach and Methodology: The Applicant is required to describe approach
and methodology for establishment of the trading arrangements as proposed
by him: Enclosed as Annexure - 8

23. Other Information

(@) Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates, or partners, or
promoters, or Directors has been declared insolvent? If so, the details
thereof and whether they have been discharged or not: NO

(b) Details of cases resulting in conviction for moral turpitude, fraud of
economic offences of the Applicant, any of his Associates, or partners, or
promoters, or Directors during the year of making the application and
three years immediately preceding the year of making application and the
date of release of the above person from imprisonment, if any, consequent
to such conviction: NO

(¢) Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates, or partners, or promoters,
or Directors was ever refused license. If S0, give the details of date of
making application, date of refusal: NO

(d) Whether the Applicant holds a transmission license. If so, give details
thereof: NO

(e) Whether an order cancelling the license of the Applicant or any of his
Associates, or partners, or promoters, or Directors was ever passed by the
Commission: NO

(f) Whether the Applicant or any of his Associates, or partners, or promoters,
or Directors was ever found guilty of contravention of any of the
provisions of the Act or the rules or the regulations made there under or
an order made by the Appropriate Commission, in any proceedings. If so,
give the details thereof: NO

24. List of documents enclosed: Name of the document
(a) Annexure —1: A copy of Certificate of Incorporation;

(b) Annexure — 2 (Colly.): Copies of Memorandum of Association and
Articles of Association of Applicant;

(c) Annexure — 3: Original copy of the Power of Attorney

(d) Annexure — 4: A copy of Annual Report of the Applicant included
audited accounts along with Directors' Report, Auditor's Report, the




10

Schedules and notes to accounts for FY 2023-2024 and the audited special
balance sheet dated 31.08.2024 accompanying the application.

‘(e) Annexure —5: Copies of auditor’s certificate of net worth, current ratio,
liquidated ratio and turnover as on 31.08.2024, i.c., the date of preparation

of the special balance sheet accompanying the application.

(f) Annexure — 6: A copy of List of shareholders of the Applicant as on
17.09.2024.

(g) Annexure — 7: Details of Organizational and managerial capability of the
Applicant;

(h) Annexure — 8: Details of Approach and Methodology;

(i) Board Resolution in favour of the authorized signatory of the Applicant;
Board

(j) Vakalatnama; and

(k) Details of payment of application fee in Form — I.

(Signature of the Applicant
Or the Authorized Person)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 26.09.2024




BEFORE

THE HON’BLE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGUALTORY
COMMISSION, NEW DELHI

APPLICATION NO. OF 2024

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application under Section 14 and Section 15 (1) of the Electricity Act, 2003 read
with Regulation 6 of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure,
Terms and Conditions for grant of trading license and other related matters),
Regulations, 2020 for grant of an inter-state trading license.

AND
IN THE MATTER OF:

ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,
...APPLICANT

AFFIDAVIT VERIFYING THE APPLICATION

I, Aveek Banerjee, S/o Late Shri Nripesh Chandra Banerjee, aged about 51
years, having office at Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block II, DLF City
Phase 1II, Sector 25A Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India and currently at
New Delhi, India do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1. That I am working as Director, Power Trading India with the Applicant
Company and am the authorized signatory / authorized representative of
the Applicant company. 1 am fully conversant with the facts and
circumstances of the case, and 1 have been duly authorized and am,
therefore, competent to make this affidavit.

2. I'say that have read the accompanying application and have understood
the contents thereof and I say that the same has been drafted under my
instructions. 1 say that the contents therein are true and correct based on
the records maintained by the Applicant Company in the ﬁgt;gse”UfP

y, business. -
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VERIFICATION

I, the abovenamed deponent, do hereby verify that the contents of this affidavit
are true and correct to my knowledge and no part of it is false and nothing
material has been concealed therefrom.

Verified by me on this 26™ day of September, 2024 at New Delhi
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BEFORE

THE HON’BLE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGUALTORY
COMMISSION, NEW DELHI

APPLICATION NO. OF 2024

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application under Section 14 and Section 15 (1) of the Electricity Act, 2003 read
with Regulation 6 of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure,
Terms and Conditions for grant of trading license and other related matters),
Regulations, 2020 for grant of an inter-state trading license.

AND
IN THE MATTER OF:

ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,
...APPLICANT

AFFIDAVIT OF DECLARATION FOR NOT ENGAGING IN
BUSINESS OF TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY

I, Aveek Banerjee, S/o Late Shri Nripesh Chandra Banerjee, aged about 51
years, having office at Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block II, DLF City
Phase III, Sector 25A Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India and currently at
New Delhi, India do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1. That I am working as Director, Power Trading India with the Applicant
Company and am the authorized signatory / authorized representative of
the Applicant company. 1 am fully conversant with the facts and
circumstances of the case, and I have been duly authorized and am,
therefore, competent to make this affidavit.

2. That the Applicant Company is not engaged in the business of
transmission of electricity and does not hold a transmission license.
Further, the Applicant Company shall not also undertake business™o
transmission of electricity. ﬁww{
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VERIFICATION

I, the abovenamed deponent, do hereby verify that the contents of this affidavit

are true and correct to my knowledge and no part of it is false and nothing
material has been concealed therefrom.

PR,

Verified by me on this 26" day of September, 2024 at New Delhj#ﬂdig
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Annexure - 1

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS

Central Registration Centre
Certificate of Incorporation

[Pursuant to sub-section (2) of section 7 and sub-section (1) of section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and rule
18 of the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014]

I hereby certify that ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED is incorporated on this TWENTY FIRST
of NOVEMBER TWO THOUSAND TWENTY THREE under the Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) and that the compagya/¥s
Company limited by shares

The Corporate ldentity Number of the company is U35105PN2023PTC225802
The Permanent Account Number (PAN) of the compahy is AAHCES8806C*

The Tax Deduction and Collection Account Number (TAN) of the company is PNEE09098F*

Given under my hand at Manesar this TWENTY FIRST day of NOVEMBER TWO THOUSAND TWENTY THREE

Balagangatharan Ramesh

Assistant Registrar of Companies/ Deputy Registrar of Companies/ Registrar of Companies
For and on behalf of the Jurisdictional Registrar of Companies

Registrar of Companies

Central Registration Centre

Disclaimer: This certificate only evidences incorporation of the company on the basis of documents and declarations of the
applicant(s). This certificate is neither a license nor permission to conduct business or solicit deposits or funds from public.
Permission of sector regulator is necessary wherever required. Registration status and other details of the company can be

verified on mca.gov.in
Mailing Address as per record available in Registrar of Companies office:

ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Unit 3, 4 & 5 Sixth Floor, Fountainhead-Tower 2, Viman nagar, Pune, Pune- 411644, Maharash
>

*as issued by Income tax Department



Annexure - 2(Colly.) 16

Form No. INC-33 **’ Form language

e-MOA (e-Memorandum of Association) (¢ English (C Hindi

[Pursuant to Schedule I (see Sections 4 and 5) to the
Companies Act, 2013)]

Refer instruction kit for filing the form.

Allfields marked in * are mandatory

*Table applicable to company as notified under schedule I of the Companies |A - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A
Act, 2013 COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

(A - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

B - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE AND NOT HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL
C- MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE AND HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL

D - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF AN UNLIMITED COMPANY AND NOT HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

£ - MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF AN UNLIMITED COMPANY AND HAVING SHARE CAPITAL)

Table A/B/C/D/E
1 The name of the company is ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LlM!TED
2 The registered office of the company will be situatedrin the State of Maharashtra

1.To carry on in Indfa or elsewhere the business to
produce solar energy, wind energy, and all other
types of energy including renewable energy and to
identify, develop, design, build, construct, ‘
integrate, assemble, manage, operate, maintain,
repair and trade with projects and power plantsin
the field of solar energy, wind energy, and all other
types of energy including renewable energy by
applying technologies and other businesses in
connection with it, to undertake projects for the
purpose of generation of solar power, wind energy
and all other energy including renewable energy in
India or elsewhere based on project and :
investment models ranging from but not limited to
build, construct, operate, maintain and to Build,
Own, Operate and Transfer (BO, BOO, BOOT) basis
and offer turnkey solutions such as supply and '
installation of systems, project development,
engineering, procurement, construction and to
participate in co-operations and partnerships for
on-grid and off-grid solar energy, wind energy, and
all other types of energy including renewable '
energy projects. 2.To establish and carry on the
business and act as traders in the sale and

purchase of commaodities (including gas, liquified ,
natural gas, ammonia electricity, electrical energy
in any form and others) and by any process and in
any fuel, and in any market including power




3 (a) The objects to be pursued by the company on its incorporation are:

exchanges and derivatives market, commodity 17
derivative contracts (including over the counter
and exchange trade), financial derivate, foreign
exchange, derivatives including but not limited to
renewable energy certificates, carbon credits,
energy conservation certificates, financially traded
electricity forwards, or by products connected with
or related to the generation and supply of
electrical energy, enter into demand side
management contracts, energy conservation
contracts including energy performance contracts,
megawatt contracts, enter into contracts for
banking of electricity in accordance with the
provisions of the Indian Electricity Act, 1910 and/
or Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948, Electricity Act 2003
or any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof and rules made thereunder, to operate as a
trading / services company and to get registered
with appropriate agency including the Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission, Bureau of
Energy Efficiency or any other authority under
applicable law and to do all acts and things
necessary or required for doing the aforesaid
business, including providing advisory and
consultancy in issues related to commodity
markets. 3.To carry on the business activities of
manufacturing, distribution, generation, ;
transmission, supervisions and control of all types
of power either mechanical, hydraulic, gas, wind
farms and solar and to provide consultancy, expert
services, advises, designs, drawings in relationto |
supervision and control of power in India and
abroad and to undertake energy related projects.

4. To carry on in India or elsewhere, the business of
generating, producing, refining, receiving,
improving. buying, selling, reselling, acquiring,
using, transmitting, accumulating employing,
distributing, developing, handling, supplying and
to act as producer grower, agent, broker,
representative, consultant, collaborator, or
otherwise to deal in, undertake, assist, encourage
and promote developmental, scientific, technical, :
engineering, research activities associated with the
generation, transmission and distribution of power
which is derived from conventional/non-
conventional methods including hydel, thermal,
turbine, hydrogen, fuel cell technology and wind
energy. 5. To plan, promote and take up necessary -
developmental work for the power sector,
purchase power from generating companies and
trade in power in an optimal manner, interstate,
intrastate, inter-region and cross border.

1. To carry on business of generating, producing,
processing, accumulating, distributing,
transferring, preserving, mixing, supplying
contracting, manufacturing as producer,
importers. exporters, buyers, sellers, assemblers,
hirers, repairers, dealers, distributors, stockists.
2.To act as agent of public/private sector
enterprises, financial institutions, banks, central
government and state governments engaged i




planning and development of power sector.
3.To obtain licenses, approvals and authorizations |
from Government, Statutory and Reguiatory
Authorities, as may be necessary to carry out and
achieve the Objects of the Company and ,
connected matters which may seem expedient to
develop the business interests of the Company in
India.

4.To manufacture, buy, sell, exchange, produce,
trade, construct, lay down, establish, fix, segregate,
transport, process, recycle, install, work, alter,
improve, manipulate, dispose, prepare for market,
import or export and otherwise deal in all kinds of |
equipment, parts and components, required for or |
other incidental or ancillary to its business, :
including in low carbon, clean and energy value
chain, green hydrogen and its derivatives such as
green ammonia, electric mobility, battery and e-
mobility value chain, synthetic fuels, all value chain
in waste management business, associated
transmission systems and things necessary or
convenient for carrying on any of the business in
connection with green and fow carbon value chain,
and including manufacturing opportunities in
renewable energy, battery, advanced and
sustainable materials, green hydrogen, fuel cells,
synthetic fuels, carbon capture utilization storage ?
and CO2 valorization, carbon offsets and trading
covering technology and nature based solutions.
5.To purchase, take on lease or exchange, hire or
otherwise acquire, erect, maintain, reconstruct and
adopt any fand, buildings, offices, workshops,
factories, warehouses, places, structures and works.
of every kind necessary or convenient for the
purpose of the Company and also to extend the
business of the Company by adding to, improving,
altering, enlarging all or any of the land, buildings, -
factories, warehouses, premises and places for the
time being the property or in possession of the
Company and by expending from time to time
such sums of money as may be necessary or
expedient for the purpose of improving, adding to,
altering, repairing and maintaining the land and
buildings, plant & machinery and other properties,
for the time being of the company.

6.To construct, execute, carry out, improve, work,
develop, administer, manage, or control in India,
works and conveniences of all kinds in connection
with business activities of the Company. :
7.To apply for, tender, purchase, or otherwise
acquire any contract and concessions for or in
relation to the construction, execution, carrying
out improvement, management, administration or:
control of works and conveniences and to
undertake, execute, carry out, dispose off or
otherwise turn to account the same in connection
with business activities of the Company.

8.To establish, provide, maintain and conduct or
otherwise promote research and experimental
workshops for technical research and experiments,
to undertake and carry on technical research,




experiments and tests of all kinds to promote
studies and technical researches, investigations
and inventions by providing, promoting,
endowing, or assisting, workshops, libraries,
lectures, meetings and conferences and by
providing or contributing to the award of
scholarships, obtaining patent, prizes, grants to
students or otherwise and generally to encourage,
promote and reward studies, researches,
investigations, experiments, tests of all kinds and
inventions in connection with business activities of
the Company. 9.To take,
invest or otherwise acquire and hold shares,
debentures, quasi-equity instruments and any
other securities in any other company having
objects, whole or in part, similar to those of this
Company and to underwrite solely or jointly with
another or others shares, debentures, quasi-equity
instruments and any other securities in any such
company. To take or otherwise acquire shares,
debentures, quasi-equity instruments and any
other securities in any other company if the
acquisition of such shares, debentures, quasi-
equity instruments and any other securities seems |
likely to promote further or benefit the business or:
interest of this Company.

10.To acquire or take over with or without
consideration and carry on the business of
managers and agents, by themselves or in
partnership with others, of companies or
partnerships or concerns,

11.To acquire and undertake the whole or any part
of the business, property and liabilities of any ;
person, firm or company carrying on any business, -
which the Company is authorized to carry on, or
possessed of property suitable for the purposes of |
this Company. ;
12.To act as consultant, agent or representative of -
its affiliates/ group companies or other Public or
Private Sector Enterprises, Financial Institutions,
Banks, Central Government and State
Governments engaged in business of energy
including the planning and development of
energy projects, preparation of preliminary
feasibility reports, project reports and appraisal
report regarding generation, purchase, sale,
trading, marketing, transmission and distribution
of energy and for taking up any such activity on
their behalf which the Company is empowered to
undertake. 13.To promote, organize
or carry on consultancy services either ~'
independently or through suitable tie-ups in the
field of energy therewith as also in such other field
of activities where the Company has developed
expertise by virtue of its dealing in such areas and
rendering consultancy and advisory services to
clients and any such other services.

14.To let out or give on hire or lease all or any of
the property of the Company whether immovable
or moveable, including all and every description of
apparatus or appliances or otherwise, to carry on
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leasing and hire purchase activity of any kind an 0
to finance the purchase of any article or articles,
whether made by the Company or not, by way of
loans or by the purchase of any such article or
articles and letting thereof on hire purchase or
otherwise.

15.To guarantee the payment of money unsecured
or secured, to guarantee or become sureties for
the performance of any contractual obligations
under any loan agreement(s).

16.To pay for any properties, rights or privileges
acquired by the Company, either in shares of the
Company or partly in shares and partly in cash, or
otherwise. 17.To promote and
undertake the formation of any institution or :
company for the purpose of acquiring all or any of
the properties and liabilities of this Company or for.
any other purpose which may seem directly or
indirectly to benefit this Company or form any
subsidiary company or companies.

18.To purchase or by any other means acquire, and
protect, prolong and renew, any intellectual
property, patents, patent rights, invention,
licenses, protections and concessions which may
appear likely to be advantageous or useful to the
Company, and to use and turn to account and
manufacture under or grant licenses or privileges
in respect of the same and to spend money in
experimenting upon and testing and improving or
seeking to improve any patents, inventions or ,
rights which the Company may acquire or propose:
to acquire. 19.To
enter into any arrangements with the Government
of India or any Local or State Government in India
or with the Government of any other State,
Country or Dominion or with any authorities, local
or otherwise, or with like authority, or landlords or .
other persons that may seem conducive to the
Company?s objects or any of them and to obtain
from them any rights, powers and privileges,
licenses, grants and concessions which the
Company may think it desirable to obtain and to
carry out, exercise and comply with any such
arrangements, rights, privileges and concessions.
To facilitate/engage or to act as an entrepreneur in
identifying the new avenues and areas of energy
business, its associated value chain and
infrastructure activities which would be required
for development of power and make investments
therein by engaging with various stakeholders,
public or private entities.

20.Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and any other law for the time being in force,
to distribute any dividend including interim '
Dividend among the members but no distribution
amounting to a reduction of capital be made
except with sanction (if any) for the time being
required by law.

21.To make, draw, accept, endorse, discount,
execute, and issue cheques, promissory notes, and ,
bills of exchanges, bills of lading, debentures, f@*"%\NG/ i
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(b) *Matters which are necessary for furtherance of the objects specified in
clause 3(a) are

bonds and other negotiable or transferable 2 1
instruments. ;
22.To accumulate funds and to invest or otherwise
employ money belonging to or with the Company
and notimmediately required in any securities,
shares, investments, properties moveable or
immovable and in such manner as may from time
to time be determined and to sell, transfer or deal
with the same. 23.Subject
to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and any other law for the time being in force

to receive money on loan or deposit at interest and
to borrow or raise money from any Bank or/and
financial institution or any person or persons for

the purpose of Company?s business in such

manner as the Company may think fit, and in ,
particular by the issue of debentures or debenture
stocks, including debenture stock, convertible into
shares of this Company; and to provide in security

of any money so borrowed, raised or received, '
mortgage, pledge or charge, encumber, lien on the
whole or any part of the property, assets or

revenues of the Company, present or future,
including its uncalled capital, by assignment or
otherwise or to transfer or convey the same :
absolutely or in trust and purchase, redeem or pay
off any such securities.

24.To remunerate any persons, firm or company

for services rendered or to be rendered in placing |
or assisting to place or guaranteeing the placing of
any of the shares in the Company?s capital or any
debentures or debenture stock or other securities
of the Company or in or about, the formation or
promotion of the Company or the conduct of its
business.

25.7o institute, conduct, defend, compound or
abandon or compromise and settle any legal
proceedings by or against the Company or its
officers or otherwise concerning the affairs of the
Company or also to compound and allow time for
payment or satisfaction of any claims or demands
by or against the Company. 26.To
refer or to agree to refer any claims, demands,
dispute or any other question by or against the
Company or in which the Company is interested or
concerned, and whether between the Company
and one or more members of the Company and/or.
his representatives, or between the Company and
third parties, to arbitration and to observe and
perform and do all acts, matters and things to carry.
out or enforce the awards.

27.To enter into agreements and contracts with
Indian and foreign individuals, companies or other
organizations for purchase of equipment and for
technical, financial or any other assistance, for
carrying out all or any of the objects of the
Company.

28.To enter into contracts of indemnity and
guarantee in connection with the business of the
Company.

29.To enter into agreement with and employ any
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personnel including technicians, proféssionals, z
contractors, managers, brokers, canvassers, agerf
accountants, lawyers, consultants, advisors,
architects, engineers, electricians, servants,
workmen, printers and such other persons
qualified, experienced or engaged in the
concerned technology or trade as may be
necessary or expedient in conducting any part or
whole of the business of the Company and to
discharge and to discontinue the services of such
persons, and to establish, undertake, transact, ‘
execute and maintain agencies or branches in any -
part of india or elsewhere for the purpose of
carrying out any of the activities of the Company.
30.To acquire and undertake, manage or maintain
the whole or any part of the business, property and
liabilities of any person, firm or company carrying
on any business which the Company is authorized
to carry on or possessed of property suitable for
the purposes of the Company.

31.To establish companies and associations or
partnerships for the prosecution or execution of
undertakings, works, projects or enterprises ofany
description similar to or otherwise mentioned
above, whether of a private or public characteror
any joint venture with any government or any
other authority and to acquire and dispose off
shares in such companies, interest in such
associations or partnerships. 32.To
purchase or otherwise acquire and to sell,
exchange, surrender, lease, mortgage, charge,
convert, turn to account, dispose off and to deal
with property and rights of all kinds and in
particular mortgages, charges, hypothecations,
debentures, concessions, options, contracts,
patents, licenses, stock, shares, bonds, stock-in-
trade, goods, chattels, effects, policies, book debts,
business concerns and undertakings and claims,
privileges and chose-in-action of all kinds as may
be necessary or convenient for any business for
the time being carried on by the Company.
33.To adopt such means of making known the
products, services and merchandise of the
Company and the business or activities conducted |
or promoted by the Company as may seem '
expedient and including by advertising in the
press or by purchase and exhibition of work or art
or interest by publication of books, pamphlets,
periodicals, films, slides, magazines or by films,
snaps, placards, posters, circulars or hand bills or ,
by participating in trade fairs, exhibitions, seminars
and webinars and by granting prizes, awards and
donations. 34.To
create any reserve fund, sinking fund, insurance
fund, dividend equalization fund or any other
special fund or funds whether for depreciation or
for repairing, improving, extending or maintaining.
any property of the Company or for any other
purpose conducive to the interest of the Company.
35.To open an account or accounts with any
scheduled commercial bank only and to pay in
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and to withdraw money from stch account or %
accounts whether the account is overdrawn or no
where withdrawal from overdraft accounts will be
in accordance with borrowing limits set by the
Board of Directors.

36.Subject to provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and any other law for the time being in force,
to contribute money or otherwise assist to
charitable, benevolent, religious, scientific,
national, public or other institutions or public
objects or purposes.

37.To advance money not immediately required by
the Company or give credit, either with or without |
security, to such persons, firms or companies and
upon such terms and conditions as the Company
may deem fit and to guarantee the performance of
contracts by members of or persons having ‘
dealings with the Company.

38.Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, ;
2013 and any other law for the time being in force,
to indemnify Officers, Directors, Agents and '
Employees of the Company against proceedings, ,
costs, damages, claims and demands in respect of
anything done or ordered to be done by them for
and in the interest of the Company or for any loss, |
damages or misfortune whatsoever shall happen
in execution of the duties of their office or in
relation thereof.

39.To distribute among the members, any
property of the Company or any proceeds of sale
or disposal of any property of the Company in the
event of winding up and subject to the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other law for
the time being in force including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof and
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, as the case may be.

40.To dissolve the Company and to re-incorporate
its members as a new company for any of the
objects specified in this Memorandum or for
effecting any other modification in the Company?s
Constitution.

41.To undertake and execute any trust, the
undertaking of which may seem to the Company
desirable and either gratuitously or otherwise and
vest any real or personal property, right or interest .
acquired by or belonging to the Company in any
person or company on behalf of or for the benefit
of the Company and with or without any declared
trust in favour of the Company. é
42.To obtain, purchase, procure and obtain raw
materials and enter into arrangements for
facilitating means of transportation to promote
further or benefit the business or interest of this
Company.

43.To develop, construct, operate and/or mamtam/
manage processing facilities for all types of waste
and waste products including composting plants,
landfills and sewages treatment plants, waste
water treatment plants, incinerators, refuse




derived field plants, electronic Waste processing 24
plants, waste to energy plants. To undertake, :
wherever necessary, construction of gas
distribution network, gas storage facilities, other
gas transportation facilities and ancillary works for ;
timely and coordinated exchange of hydrogen
(and its derivatives such as green ammonia and
synthetic fuels) in pure or blended form. ,
44.To merge with any other company or enter into.
partnership or other arrangement for joint working
or sharing or pooling profits, amalgamation, union
of interests, co-operation, joint venture, reciprocal |
concession or otherwise or amalgamate with any
person or company carrying on or engaged in or
about to carry on or engage in any business or
transaction which the Company is authorized to
carry on or engaged in any business undertaking

or transaction which may seem capable of being
carried on or conducted so as directly or indirectly
to benefit the Company. f
45.To transfer, sell, lease, exchange or otherwise
deal with any assets, interest or undertaking of the
Company either in whole or in part and rights of
the Company or any part thereof for such
consideration (including monetary consideration)
as the Company may think fit and in particular for
shares, debentures, quasi-equity instruments or
bonds securities of any other company.

46.To employ, retrench, lay-off, suspend, terminate
the appointment of or dismiss executives, :
managers, assistant, support staff and other ;
employees and to remunerate them at such rates |
as the Company may deem fit. ‘
47.To carry on any other trade or business
whatsoever which can, in the opinion of the Board |
of Directors, be advantageously carried on by the
Company in connection with or ancillary to any of
the above business or the general business of the
Company or as may be thought conducive to the
attainment of the above objects or any of them in
India, or calculated directly or indirectly to '
enhance the value of or render profitable any of
the Company's property or rights, whether as
principals, agents, contractors, trustees or ‘
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with
other or others.

48.To do all or any of the above things, either as
principals, agents, trustees, contractors or :
otherwise and either alone or in conjunction with
others and either by or through agents,
contractors, trustees or otherwise and to do all
such other things as are incidental or conductive
to the above objects or any of them,

49.To do all such things as may be considered
incidental, conducive, or ancillary to the
attainment of, or the implementation the main
objects and the above objects.

4 The liability of the member(s) is limited, and this liability is limited to the amount unpaid if any, on the shares held by them.




5 Every member of the company undertakes to contribute: 25
(i) to the assets of the company in the event of its being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceases to
be a member, for payment of the debts and liabilities of the company or of such debts and liabilities as may have been
contracted before he ceases to be a member; and

(if) to the costs, charges and expenses of winding up (and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among

themselves), such amount as may be required, not exceeding * . rupees.
(iii) The share capital of the company is | 1300000000 . tupees, divided into
130000000 Equity Share  Sharesof . 10 Rupees each
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Attachments

First Subscriber (s) sheet lSubscriber sheet.pdf

Declaration

Pursuant to resolution no. |04 E dated, 103/05/2024 - 1, on the behalf of Board of

Directors, declare that following amendments have been adopted in Memorandum of Association:

The Authorised Share Capital was increased from INR 15,00,000/- (Iindian Rupees Fifteen Lakh only) to INR 130,00,00,000/-

(Indian Rupees One hundred and thirty crore only ) vide Ordinary Resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
(EGM) held on 05th June ,2024

To be digitally signed by

Name INARESH BALUJA
Designation lDirector

DIN 109347493

DSC
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Form No.INC-34 Form language

e-AOA (e-Articles of Association) (¢ English (" Hindi

[Pursuant to Section 5 of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder read with Schedule I}

Refer instruction kit for filing the form,

All fields marked in * are mandatory

Table applicable to company as notified under schedule | of the Companies Act, 2013
(F,G,H)

Table F/ G/ H (basis on the selection of above-mentioned field) as notified under schedule | of
the companies Act, 2013 is applicable to

(F ~ a company limited by shares F - A COMPANY LIMITED BY

G~ a company limited by guarantee and having a share capital SHARES
H ~a company limited by guarantee and not having share capital)
. ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING
h h
The name of the company is INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Chec'k if not Check if altered|Article No. Description
applicable
Interpretation
~ 7 ¢ The regulations contained in Table F in the Schedule | to the
Companies Act 2013 (the Act) shall apply to the Company so far as

they are applicable to Private Company except so far as they have
implied or expressly modified by what is contained in the Articles
mentioned as altered or amended from time to time.(a)Unless the
context otherwise requires words or expressions contained in these
regulations shall bear the same meaning as in the Act or any
statutory modification thereof in force at the date at which these
regulations become binding on the Company. In the interpretation
of these Articles the following expressions shall have the following
meanings unless repugnant to the subject or context-(b)the Act or
the said Act means the Companies Act 2013 including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.
(c)The Company or This Company means Engie Energy Marketing
India Private Limited.(d)Month means a calendar month.(e)The
Office means the Registered Office of the Company.(fPerson(s)
shall include any company or association or body of individuals
whether incorporated or not(g)Shareholders means the
personscorporate bodies holding shares duly registered in their
respective names in the register of members of the Company.

| Subject as aforesaid and except where the subject or context
otherwise requires words or expressions contained in these
regulations shalf bear the same meaning.(h)Writing shall include
printing and lithography and any other mode or modes of




representing or reproducing words in a visible form.The Company
is a Private Limited Company within the meaning of Section 2(68) of
the Companies Act 2013 and accordinglyprivate company means a
company having a minimum paid-up share capital as may be
prescribed and which by its articles-(i)restricts the right to transfer
its shares(ii}except in case of One Person Company limits the
number of its members to two hundredProvided that where two or
more persons hold one or more shares in a company jointly they
shall for the purposes of this clause be treated as a single
member.Provided further that(A) persons who are in the
employment of the company and(B) persons who having been
formerly in the employment of the company were members of the
company while in that employment and have continued to be
members after the employment ceased shall not be included in the
number of members and(ii)prohibits any invitation to the public to
subscribe for any securities of the company.

Share Capital and Variation of rights

IH

* i)The Authorised Share Capital of the Company shall be such
amount as may from time to time be authorised by the
Memorandum of Association of the Company.(ii)The Company may
issue shares with different classes either equity preference and such
other classes of shares as determined by the Board from time to
time. The provisions of section 43 and 47 shall not apply to the
Company.(iii)Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles
the shares in the capital of the company shall be under the control
of the Directors who may issue allot or otherwise dispose of the
same or any of them to such persons in such proportion and on
such terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par and at
such time as they may from time to time think fit. The Board may
Issue such classes of shares as it may deem fit from time to time.
(iv)The Company may at its discretions issue sweat equity shares to
the employees or directors of the Company for consideration
otherwise than on cash for providing know-how or making
available rights in the nature of intellectual property rights or value
additions by whatever name called in accordance with Section
2(88) Section 54 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

¢ (i)Every person whose name is entered as a member in the register
of members shall be entitled to receive within two months after
incorporation in case of subscribers to the memorandum or after
allotment or within one month after the application for the
registration of transfer or transmission or within such other period
as the conditions of issue shall be provided --(a) one certificate for
all his shares without payment of any charges or(b) several
certificates each for one or more of his shares upon payment of
twenty rupees for each certificate after the first.(i)Every certificate
shall specify the shares to which it relates and the amount paid-up
thereon and shall be signed by two directors or by a director and
the company secretary wherever the company has appointed a
company secretary.(iii)in respect of any share or shares held jointly
by several persons the company shall not be bound to issue more
than one certificate and delivery of a certificate for a share to one of
several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.
(iv)Option to receive share certificate or hold shares with
depository- A person subscribing to shares offered by the Company

shall have the option either to receive certificates for such shares or
7
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hold the sharés in a dematerialized state with a depository. Where a
person opts to hold any share with the depository the Company
shall intimate such depository the details of allotment of the share
to enable the depository to enter in its record the name of such
person as the beneficial owner of that share.(v)Notwithstanding
anything contained in these Articles the Company shall be entitled
to dematerialise its existing securities rematerialize its securities
held in the Depositories andor offer its fresh securities in a
dematerialised form pursuant to the Depositories Act and the rules
framed thereunder if any.

If any share certificate be worn out defaced mutilated or torn or if
there be no further space on the back for endorsement of transfer
then upon production and surrender thereof to the company a new
certificate may be issued in lieu thereof and if any certificate is lost
or destroyed then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the
company and on execution of such indemnity as the company
deem adequate a new certificate in lieu thereof shall be given.
Every certificate under this Article shall be issued on payment of
twenty rupees for each certificate. The provisions of Articles(2)
and(3) shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of the company.

Except as required by law no person shall be recognised by the
company as holding any share upon any trust and the company
shall not be bound by or be compelled in any way to recognise
(even when having notice thereof) any equitable contingent future
or partial interest in any share or any interest in any fractional part
of a share or (except only as by these regulations or by law
otherwise provided) any other rights in respect of any share except
an absolute right to the entirety thereof in the registered holder,

The Company may be authorized to pay commission on
subscription to its shares or debentures in accordance
withSection40(6) of the Act.

If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of
shares the rights attached to any class (unless otherwise provided
by the terms of issue of the shares of that class) may subject to the
provisions of section 48 and whether or not the company is being
wound up be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of
three-fourths of the issued shares of that class or with the sanction
of a special resolution passed at a separate meeting of the holders
of the shares of that class. To every such separate meeting the
provisions of these regulations relating to general meetings shall
mutatis mutandis apply but so that the necessary quorum shall be
at least two persons holding at least one-third of the issued shares
of the class in question.

The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class
issued with preferred or other rights shall not unless otherwise
expressly provided by the terms of issue of the shares of that class
be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further shares
ranking pari passu therewith.

Subject to the provisions of section 55 any preference shares may
with the sanction of an ordinary resolution be issued on the terms
that they are to be redeemed on such terms and in such manner as
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the company before the issue of the shares may by special
resolution determine.

Lien

The company shall have a first and paramount lienon every share
{not being a fully paid share) for all monies (whether presently
payable or not) called or payable at a fixed time in respect of that
share and on all shares (not being fully paid shares) standing
registered in the name of a single person for all monies presently
payable by him or his estate to the companyProvided that the
Board of directors may at any time declare any share to be wholly or
in part exempt from the provisions of this clause. The companys
lien if any on a share shall extend to all dividends payable and
bonuses declared from time to time in respect of such shares.

10

The company may sell in such manner as the Board thinks fit any
shares on which the company has a lienProvided that no sale shall
be madea unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is
presently payable or b until the expiration of fourteen days after a
notice in writing stating and demanding payment of such part of
the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently
payable has been given to the registered holder for the time being
of the share or the person entitled thereto by reason of his death or
insolvency.

11

To give effect to any such sale the Board may authorise some
person to transfer the shares sold to the purchaser thereof The
purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised
in any such transfer. The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the
application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the shares
be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings in
reference to the sale.

The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and
applied in payment of such part of the amount in respect of which
the lien exists as is presently payable. The residue if any shall
subject to a like lien for sums not presently payable as existed upon
the shares before the sale be paid to the person entitled to the
shares at the date of the sale,

Calls on shares

* The Board may from time to time make calls upon the members in

respect of any monies unpaid on their shares (whether on account
of the nominal value of the shares or by way of premium) and not
by the conditions of allotment thereof made payable at fixed
timesProvided that no call shall exceed one-fourth of the nominal
value of the share or be payable at less than one month from the
date fixed for the payment of the last preceding call. Each member
shall subject to receiving at least fourteen days notice specifying
the time or times and place of payment pay to the company at the
time or times and place so specified the amount called on his
shares. A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the
Board.
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* A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the
resolution of the Board authorizing the call was passed and may be
required to be paid by instalments.

15

¢ The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to
pay all calls in respect thereof,

16

e Ifasum called in respect of a share is not paid before or on the day
appointed for payment thereof the person from whom the sum is
due shall pay interest thereon from the day appointed for payment
thereof to the time of actual payment at ten per cent per annum or
at such lower rate if any as the Board may determine. The Board
shall be at liberty to waive payment of any such interest wholly or in
part.

17

Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable
on allotment or at any fixed date whether on account of the
nominal value of the share or by way of premium shall for the
purposes of these regulations be deemed to be a call duly made
and payable on the date on which by the terms of issue such sum
becomes payable. in case of non-payment of such sum all the
relevant provisions of these regulations as to payment of interest
and expenses forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such sum had
become payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

18

* The Board - a. may if it thinks fit receive from any member willing to
advance the same al! or any part of the monies uncalled and unpaid
upon any shares held by him andb. upon all or any of the monies so
advanced may (until the same would but for such advance become
presently payable) pay interest at such rate not exceeding unless
the company in general meeting shall otherwise direct twelve per
cent per annum as may be agreed upon between the Board and the
member paying the sum in advance.

Transfer of shares

19

* The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be
executed by or on behalf of both the transferor and transferee. The
transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share until the
name of the transferee is entered in the register of members in
respect thereof. ;

20

* The Board may subject to the right of appeal conferred by section
58 decline to register the transfer of a share not being a fuily paid
share to a person of whom they do not approve or any transfer of
shares on which the company has a lien,

21

* The Board may decline to recognise any instrument of transfer
unlessa. the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in
rules made under sub-section (1) of section 56b. the instrument of
transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it
relates and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably
require to show the right of the transferor to make the transfer
andc. the instrument of transfer is in respect of only one class of
shares.
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22

¢ On giving not less than seven days previous notice in accordance
with section 91 and rules made thereunder the registration of
transfers may be suspended at such times and for such periods as
the Board may from time to time determineProvided that such
registration shall not be suspended for more than thirty days at any
one time or for more than forty-five days in the aggregate in any
year,

Transmission of shares

23

* Onthe death of a member the survivor or survivors where the
member was a joint holder and his nominee or nominees or legal
representatives where he was a sole holder shall be the only
persons recognised by the company as having any title to his
interest in the shares Nothing in clause (i) shall release the estate of
a deceased joint holder from any liability in respect of any share
which had been jointly held by him with other persons.

24

* Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the
death or insolvency of a member may upon such evidence being
produced as may from time to time properly be required by the
Board and subject as hereinafter provided elect either to be
registered himself as holder of the share or to make such transfer of
the share as the deceased or insolvent member could have made.
The Board shall in either case have the same right to decline or
suspend registration as it would have had if the deceased or
insolvent member had transferred the share before his death or
insolvency.

25

* Ifthe person so becoming entitled shall elect to be registered as
holder of the share himself he shall deliver or send to the company
a notice in writing signed by him stating that he so elects. If the
person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share he shall testify his
election by executing a transfer of the share. All the limitations
restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to the right
to transfer and the registration of transfers of shares shall be
applicable to any such notice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death
or insolvency of the member had not occurred and the notice or
transfer were a transfer signed by that member.

26

¢ A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or
insolvency of the holder shall be entitled to the same dividends and
other advantages to which he would be entitled if he were the
registered holder of the share except that he shall not before being
registered as a member in respect of the share be entitled in
respect of it to exercise any right conferred by membership in
relation to meetings of the company Provided that the Board may
at any time give notice requiring any such person to elect either to
be registered himself or to transfer the share and if the notice is not
complied with within ninety days the Board may thereafter
withhold payment of all dividends bonuses or other monies
payable in respect of the share until the requirements of the notice
have been complied with.

* In case of a One Person Company on the death of the sole member
the person nominated by such member shall be the person
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recognised by the company as having title to all the shares of the
member the nominee on becoming entitled to such shares in case
of the members death shall be informed of such event by the Board
of the company such nominee shall be entitled to the same
dividends and other rights and liabilities to which such sole
member of the company was entitled or liable on becoming
member such nominee shall nominate any other person with the
prior written consent of such person who shall in the event of the
death of the member become the member of the company.

Forfeiture of shares

28

If a member fails to pay any call or instalment of a call on the day
appointed for payment thereof the Board may at any time
thereafter during such time as any part of the call or instalment
remains unpaid serve a notice on him requiring payment of so
much of the call or instalment as is unpaid together with any
interest which may have accrued.

29

The notice aforesaid shall name a further day (not being earlier than
the expiry of fourteen days from the date of service of the notice)
on or before which the payment required by the notice is to be
made and state that in the event of non-payment on or before the
day so named the shares in respect of which the call was made shalil
be liable to be forfeited.

30

If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied
with any share in respect of which the notice has been given may at
any time thereafter before the payment required by the notice has
been made be forfeited by a resolution of the Board to that effect.

31

A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such
terms and in such manner as the Board thinks fit.At any time before
a sale or disposal as aforesaid the Board may cancel the forfeiture
on such terms as it thinks fit.

32

A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a
member in respect of the forfeited shares but shall notwithstanding
the forfeiture remain liable to pay to the company all monies which
at the date of forfeiture were presently payable by him to the
company in respect of the shares. The liability of such person shall
cease if and when the company shall have received payment in full
of all such monies in respect of the shares.

33

A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director
the manager or the secretary of the company and that a share in
the company has been duly forfeited on a date stated in the
declaration shall be conclusive evidence of the facts therein stated
as against all persons claiming to be entitled to the share The
company may receive the consideration if any given for the share
on any sale or disposal thereof and may execute a transfer of the
share in favour of the person to whom the share is sold or disposed
of The transferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the
share and The transferee shall not be bound to see to the
application of the purchase money if any nor shall his title to the
share be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the proceedings
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34

in reference to the forfeiture sale or disposal of the share.,

34

* The provisions of these regulations as to forfeiture shall apply in the
case of non-payment of any sum which by the terms of issue of a
share becomes payable at a fixed time whether on account of the
nominal value of the share or by way of premium as if the same had
been payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified.

Alteration of capital

35

¢ The company may from time to time by ordinary resolution
increase the share capital by such sum to be divided into shares of
such amount as may be specified in the resolution,

36

* Subject to the provisions of section 61 the company may by
ordinary resolution consolidate and divide all or any of its share
capital into shares of larger amount than its existing shares convert
all or any of its fully paid-up shares into stock and reconvert that
stock into fully paid-up shares of any denomination sub-divide its
existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is
fixed by the memorandum cancel any shares which at the date of
the passing of the resolution have not been taken or agreed to be
taken by any person.

37

» Where shares are converted into stock the holders of stock may
transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner as and
subject to the same regulations under which the shares from which
the stock arose might before the conversion have been transferred
or as near thereto as circumstances admit Provided that the Board
may from time to time fix the minimum amount of stock
transferable so however that such minimum shall not exceed the
nominal amount of the shares from which the stock arose. the
holders of stock shall according to the amount of stock held by
them have the same rights privileges and advantages as regards
dividends voting at meetings of the companyand other matters as
if they held the shares from which the stock arose but no such
privilege or advantage (except participation in the dividends and
profits of the company and in the assets on winding up) shall be
conferred by an amount of stock which would not if existing in
shares have conferred that privilege or advantage. such of the
regulations of the company as are applicable to paid-up shares shall
apply to stock and the words share and shareholder in those
regulations shall include stock and stock-holder respectively.

38

¢ The company may by special resolution reduce in any manner and
with and subject to any incident authorised and consent required
by law it share capital any capital redemption reserve account or
any share premium account.

Capitalisation of profits

¢ The company in general meeting may upon the recommendation
of the Board resolve that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the
amount for the time being standing to the credit of any of the
companys reserve accounts or to the credit of the profit and loss
accountor otherwise available for distribution and that such sum be
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accordingly set free for distribution in the manner specifiedin
clause (ii) amongst the members who would have been entitled
thereto if distributed by way of dividend and in the same
proportions. The sum aforesaid shall not be paid in cash but shall be
applied subject to the provision contained in clause (iii) either in or
towards paying up any amounts for the time being unpaid on any
shares held by such members respectively paying up in full
unissued shares of the company to be allotted and distributed
credited as fully paid-up to and amongst such members in the
proportions aforesaid partly in the way specified in sub-clause (A)
and partly in that specified in sub-clause (B) A securities premium
account and a capital redemption reserve account may for the
purposes of this regulation be applied in the paying up of unissued
shares to be issued to members of the company as fully paid bonus
shares The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the
company in pursuance of this regulation.

* Whenever such a resoiution as aforesaid shall have been passed the
Board shall make all appropriations and applications of the
undivided profits resolved to be capitalised thereby and all
allotments and issues of fully paid shares if any and generally do all
acts and things required to give effect thereto. The Board shall have
power to make such provisions by the issue of fractional certificates
or by payment in cash or otherwise as it thinks fit for the case of
shares becoming distributable in fractions and to authorise any
person to enter on behalf of all the members entitied thereto into
an agreement with the company providing for the allotment to
them respectively credited as fully paid-up of any further shares to
which they may be entitled upon such capitalisation or as the case
may require for the payment by the company on their behalf by the
application thereto of their respective proportions of profits
resolved to be capitalised of the amount or any part of the amounts
remaining unpaid on their existing shares Any agreement made
under such authority shall be effective and binding on such
members

Buy-back of shares

¢ Notwithstanding anything contained in these articles but subject to
the provisions of sections 68 to 70 and any other applicable
provision of the Act or any other law for the time being in force the
company may purchase its own shares or other specified securities.

General meetings

¢ All general meetings other than annual general meeting shall be
called extraordinary general meeting.

* The Board may whenever it thinks fit callan extraordinary general
meeting.(ii)If at any time directors capableof acting who are
sufficient in number to form a quorum are notwithin India any
director or any two members of the company may call an
extraordinary general meeting in the same manner as nearly as
possible as that in which such a meeting may be called by the
Board.(iii)A General Meeting (whether annualor extraordinary) may
be called by giving Seven days noticespecifying the place the date
day and the hour of General meeting. A General meeting may with
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the consent of majority ofmembers entitled 16 voie at such meeting
be called on shorter noticeand in such manner as the Members
think fit. Accidental omission to give such notice to or non-receipt
of such notice by any Membershall not invalidate the proceedings
of the General Meeting.(iv)The provisions of section101 of the Act
titled Notice of meeting to 107titled Voting by show of hands and
section 109 of the Act titled Demand for poll shall apply subject to
the modification herein after mentioned (a) The provision of section
101 of the Act shall apply except that a general meeting of the
Company may be called by giving not less than one days notice
either in writing or through electronic mode. (b) The provision of
section 102(1) of the Act shall not apply. {c} The fourth proviso to
section105(1) and subsections2and 3 of section 105 of the Act shall
notapply.

36 |

Proceedings at general meetings

44

* No business shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a
quorum of members is present at the time when the meeting
proceeds to business. Save as otherwise provided herein the
quorum for the general meetings shall be as provided in section
103.

45

* The chairperson if any of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at
every general meeting of the company. The Chairperson shall have
the sole discretion to decide on the validity of any vote cast by a
shareholder or a shareholders proxy.

46

¢ If there is no such Chairperson or if he is not present within fifteen
minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting or is
unwilling to act as chairperson of the meeting the directors present
shall elect one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

47

* If at any meeting no director is willing to act as Chairperson orif no
director is present within fifteen minutes after the time appointed
for holding the meeting the members present shall choose one of
their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

48

¢ In case of a One Person Company the resolution required to be
passed at the general meetings of the company shall be deemed to
have been passed if the resolution is agreed upon by the sole
member and communicated to the company and entered in the
minutes book maintained under section 118 such minutes book
shall be signed and dated by the member the resolution shall
become effective from the date of signing such minutes by the sole
member.

Adjournment of meeting

49

* The Chairperson may with the consent of any meeting at which a
quorum is present and shall if so directed by the meeting adjourn
the meeting from time to time and from place to place. No business
shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the
business left unfinished at the meeting from which the
adjournment took place. When a meeting is adjourned for thirty
days or more notice of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in




the case of an original meeting. Save as aforesaid and as provided
in section 103 of the Act it shall not be necessary to give any notice
of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted atan
adjourned meeting.

Voting rights

50

* Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to

any class or classes of shares on a show of hands every member
present in person shall have one vote and on a poll the voting
rights of members shall be in proportion to his share in the paid-up
equity share capital of the company.

51

* A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means

in accordance with section 108 and shall vote only once.

52

* In the case of joint holders the vote of the senior who tenders a

vote whether in person or by proxy shall be accepted to the
exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders.For this purpose
seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the register of members,

53

¢ A member of unsound mind orin respect of whom an order has

been made by any court having jurisdiction in lunacy may vote
whether on a show of hands or on a poll by his committee or other
legal guardian and any such committee or guardian may on a poll
vote by proxy.

54

* Any business other than that upon which a poll has been

demanded maybe proceeded with pending the taking of the poll.

55

* No member shall be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless

all calls or other sums presently payable by him in respect of shares
in the company have been paid

56

* No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter except

at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to
is given or tendered and every vote not disallowed at such meeting
shall be valid for all purposes. Any such objection made in due time
shall be referred to the Chairperson of the meeting whose decision
shall be final and conclusive.

Proxy

57

* The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or

other authority if any under which it is signed or a notarised copy of
that power or authority shall be deposited at the registered office of
the company not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the
instrument proposes to vote or in the case of a poll not less than 24
hours before the time appointed for the taking of the poll and in
default the instrument of proxy shall not be treated as valid.

* Aninstrument appointing a proxy shall be in the form as prescribed
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in the rules made under section 105

59

* Avote given in accordance with the terms of an instrument of
proxy shall be valid notwithstanding the previous death or insanity
of the principal or the revocation of the proxy or of the authority
under which the proxy was executed or the transfer of the shares in
respect of which the proxy is givenProvided that no intimation in
writing of such death insanity revocation or transfer shall have been
received by the company at its office before the commencement of
the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the proxy is used.

Board of Directors

60

* (I The following shall be the first Directors of the Company1. Mr.
Sumit Rathi2. Mr. Naresh Baluja(ii)The Company shall have a
minimum of two and maximum of fifteen directors. Subject to the
provisions of the Act the Company may increase or reduce the
number of directors. The Directors shall not be liable to retire by
rotation.

61

* The remuneration of the directors shall in so far as it consists of a
monthly payment be deemed to accrue from day-to-day. In
addition to the remuneration payable to them in pursuance of the
Act the directors may be paid all travelling hotel and other
expenses properly incurred by them in attending and returning
from meetings of the Board of Directors or any committee thereof
or general meetings of the company or in connection with the
business of the company.

62

e The Board may pay all expenses incurred in getting up and
registering the company.

63

» The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88
with regard to the keeping of a foreign register and the Board may
(subject to the provisions of that section) make and vary such
regulations as it may think fit respecting the keeping of any such
register,

64

 All cheques promissory notes drafts hundis bills of exchange and
other negotiable instruments and all receipts for monies paid to the
company shall be signed drawn accepted endorsed or otherwise
executed as the case may be by such person and in such manner as
the Board shall from time to time by resolution determine

65

¢ Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of a
committee thereof shall sign his name in a book to be kept for that
purpose.

66

* Subject to the provisions of section 149 the Board shall have power
atany time and from time to time to appoint a person as an
additional director provided the number of the directors and
additional directors together shall not at any time exceed the
maximum strength fixed for the Board by the articles. Such person
shall hold office only up to the date of the next annual general
meeting of the company but shall be eligibie for appointment by
the company as a director at that meeting subject to the provisions
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of the Act.

Proceedings of the Board

67

* i)A Meeting of the Board shall be called by giving not less than

seven days notice in writing to every director at his address
registered with the company and such notice shall be sent by hand
delivery or by post or by electronic means. Provided that a meeting
of the Board may be called at shorter notice to transact urgent
business if the same is consented by all the directors.(ii)The Board
of Directors may meet for the conduct of business adjourn and
otherwise regulate its meetings as it thinks fit.(i)A director may and
the manager or secretary on the requisition of a director shall at any
time summon a meeting of the Board.

68

(()The quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors of a company
shall be one third of its total strength or two directors whichever is
higher and the participation of the directors by video conferencing
or by other audio visual means shall also be counted for the
purposes of quorum. The participation by the directors in the Board
Meetings by video conferencing any audio- visual means etc. shall
be as per the Act.(ii)Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act
questions arising at any meeting of the Board shall be decided by a
majority of votes.(iii)in case of an equality of votes the Chairperson
of the Board if any shall have a second or casting vote.

69

The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in
the Board but if and so long as their number is reduced below the
quorum fixed by the Act for a meeting of the Board the continuing
directors or director may act for the purpose of increasing the
number of directors to that fixed for the quorum or of summoning a
general meeting of the company but for no other purpose.

70

The Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine
the period for which he is to hold office. If no such Chairperson is
elected or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present within
five minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting the
directors present may choose one of their number to be
Chairperson of the meeting.

71

The Board may subject to the provisions of the Act delegate any of
its powers to committees consisting of such member or members
of its bodly as it thinks fit. Any committee so formed shall in the
exercise of the powers so delegated conform to any regulations
that may be imposed on it by the Board.

72

A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings. If no such
Chairperson is elected or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not
present within five minutes after the time appointed for holding
the meeting the memberspresent may choose one of their
members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

73

A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit. Questions
arising at any meeting of a committee shall be determined by a
majority of votes of the members present and in case of an equality

_~.page 13 of 17

é -
o -
T




40

of votes the Chairperson shall have a second or casting vote.

74

* Allacts done in any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof
or by any person acting as a director shall notwithstanding that it
may be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the
appointment of any one or more of such directors or of any person
acting as aforesaid or that they or any of them were disqualified be
as valid as if every such director or such person had been duly
appointed and was qualified to be a director,

75

¢ Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act a resolution in
writing signed by all the members of the Board or of a committee
thereof for the time being entitled to receive notice of a meeting of
the Board or committee shall be valid and effective as if it had been
passed at a meeting of the Board or committee duly convened and
held.

76

¢ In case of a One Person Company where the company is having
only one director all the businesses to be transacted at the meeting
of the Board shall be entered into minutes book maintained under
section 118 such minutes book shall be signed and dated by the
director the resolution shall become effective from the date of
signing such minutes by the director.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financial
Officer

-

77

* Subject to the provisions of the Act A chief executive officer
manager company secretary or chief financial officer may be
appointed by the Board for such term at such remuneration and
upon such conditions as it may think fit and any chief executive
officer manager company secretary or chief financial officer so
appointed may be removed by means of a resolution of the Board A
director may be appointed as chief executive officer manager
company secretary or chief financial officer

78

* A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorising
a thing to be done by or to a director and chief executive officer
manager company secretary or chief financial officer shall not be
satisfied by its being done by or to the same person acting both as
director and as or in place of chief executive officer manager
company secretary or chief financial officer.

The Seal

79

* (i) The Board shall provide for the safe custody of the seal.(ii) The
scal of theCompanyshall not be affixed to any instrument except by
the authority of a resolution of the Board or of a committee of the
Board authorised by it in that behalf and except in the presence of
at least One Directors or such other person as the Board may
appoint for the purpose

Dividends and Reserve

80

e The company in general meeting may declare dividends but no
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dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the Board.

81

Subject to the provisions of section 123 the Board may from time to
time pay to the members such interim dividends as appeartoitto
be justified by the profits of the company.

82

The Board may before recommending any dividend set aside out of
the profits of the company such sums as it thinks fit as a reserve or
reserves which shall at the discretion of the Board be applicable for
any purpose to which the profits of the company may be properly
applied including provision for meeting contingencies or for
equalizing dividends and pending such application may at the like
discretion either be employed in the business of the company or be
invested in such investments (other than shares of the company) as
the Board may from time to time thinks fit. The Board may also carry
forward any profits which it may consider necessary not to divide
without setting them aside as a reserve

83

Subject to the rights of persons if any entitled to shares with special
rights as to dividends all dividends shall be declared and paid
according to the amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares in
respect whereof the dividend is paid but if and so long as nothing is
paid upon any of the shares in the company dividends may be
declared and paid according to the amounts of the shares. No
amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall
be treated for the purposes of this regulation as paid on the share.
All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the
amounts paid or credited as paid on the shares during any portion
or portions of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid
but if any share is issued on terms providing that it shall rank for
dividend as from a particular date such share shall rank for dividend
accordingly.

84

The Board may deduct from any dividend payable to any member
all sums of money if any presently payable by him to the company
on account of calls or otherwise in relation to the shares of the
company.

85

Any dividend interest or other monies payable in cash in respect of
shares may be paid by cheque or warrant sent through the post
directed to the registered address of the holder or in the case of
joint holders to the registered address of that one of the joint
holders who is first named on the register of members or to such
person and to such address as the holder or joint holders may in
writing direct. Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable
to the order of the person to whom it is sent.

86

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share may give effective
receipts for any dividends bonuses or other monies payable in
respect of such share.

87

Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall be given
to the persons entitled to share therein in the manner mentioned in
the Act.
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* Nodividend shall bear interest against the company.

Accounts

89

* The Board shall from time to time determine whether and to what
extent and at what times and places and under what conditions or
regulations the accounts and books of the company or any of them
shall be open to the inspection of members not being directors. No
member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting
any account or book or document of the company except as
conferred by law or authorised by the Board or by the company in
general meeting.

Winding up

90

* Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made
thereunder If the company shall be wound up the liquidator may
with the sanction of a special resolution of the company and any
other sanction required by the Act divide amongst the members in
specie or kind the whole or any part of the assets of the company
whether they shall consist of property of the same kind or not. For
the purpose aforesaid the liquidator may set such value as he
deems fair upon any property to be divided as aforesaid and may
determine how such division shall be carried out as between the
members or different classes of members. The liquidator may with
the like sanction vest the whole or any part of such assets in
trustees upon such trusts for the benefit of the contributories if he
considers necessary but so that no member shall be compelled to
accept any shares or other securities whereon there is any liability,

Indemnity

91

* Every officer of the company shall be indemnified out of the assets
of the company against any liability incurred by him in defending
any proceedings whether civil or criminal in which judgment is
given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or in which relief is
granted to him by the court or the Tribunal.

Others

I
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT THAT THIS POWER OF ATTO 8
executed at Pune on August 13, 2024 (“Effective Date”), by ENGIE Energy Marketing India
Private Limited (“EEMIPL/Company”), a Company formed under the Companies Act, 2013,
having its registered office at Unit No. 3,4, & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead Tower 2, Viman
Nagar, Pune — 411014, Maharashtra, India, and address for correspondence at Engie
Energy Marketing India Pvt Ltd., Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block II, DLF, City Phase
III, Sector 25 A, Gurugram 122002, India, through its director Mr. Naresh Baluja,
(“Executant”), who hereby appoint, nominate, constitute and authorize Mr. Aveek Banerjee,
having Aadhar No. 480808651144 (“Attorney”) as its true and lawful attorney to manage,
control, supervise and perform all such acts, deeds and things necessary in connection with or
incidental to application for grant of trading license with Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (“CERC”) including signing and submission of all documents and providing
information/ responses to CERC, representing in all matter before CERC, sign and provide the
vakalatnama/authorization to the Jawyers/counsel, appointing lawyers to represent EEMIPL
before CERC, and generally dealing with CERC in connection with application for grant of
trading license.

1. Obligations of EEMIPL:

EEMIPL undertakes to ratify and confirm all acts, deeds and things lawfully done by
Attorney pursuant to this Power of Attorney and that all acts, deeds and things done by
aforesaid Attorney shall always be deemed to have been done by EEMIPL.

EEMIPL undertakes that it shall indemnify the Attorney against any liabilities, losses,
costs, charges or expenses that such Attorney may incur arising from the lawful and
proper exercise of the powers granted under this Power of Attorney.

2. Term:

This Power of Attorney shall be valid on and from the Effective Date until 31 July
2025,

3. Revocation:

This Power of Attorney shall be deemed to be revoked on the date that Attorney ceases
to be an employee of EEMIPL, any of its subsidiaries or affiliates or for any other
reason as may be deemed fit by the Executant.

4. Compliance of Laws:

All powers conferred on the Attorney pursuant to this Power of Attorney must be
carried out in compliance with the applicable laws of India and for the purpose for
which power is being authorized.




g Law and Jurisdiction:

r of Attorney (and any dispute, controversy, procecd
 nature arising out of or in any way relating to this Power
matter or its formation, (including non-contractual disputes or claimg)) stialt be
med by and construed in accordance with the laws of India. The courts of New
Delhi, India shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim that arises
out of or in connection with this Power of Attorney or its subject matter or formation
(including non-contractual disputes or claims).

Amendment:

Any provision of this Power of Attorney may be amended or modified if, and only if,
such amendment or modification is in writing and signed by the Executant.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this Power of Attorney was duly executed by us as a deed the day
and year first above written.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

(0¥

NARESH BALUJA
(Executaniys

(Attorney)

-

"BANERJEE
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Ground toor

Panchshil Tech Park, Yerwada
(Near Don Bosco Schooi)
Pune - 411 006, India

el 1491 20 6603 6000

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Engle Energy Marketing India Private
Limited ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the period from November 21,2023 to
March 31, 2024, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the period from November 21, 2023 to March 31, 2024,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibitities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 19 in the financial statements which states that the Company is newly
incorporated and has a negative net worth as on the date of Balance Sheet. The Company does not
have employees and is currently in the process of applying for license to trade power. These
conditions, along with other matters set forth in Note 19, indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Other information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
sany form of assurance conclusion thereon. "
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materially misstated.

The Director's report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not defecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentg;io

or the override of internal control.
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> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. This report does not include a statement on other matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2020 (the Order), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act since in our opinion and
according to the information and explanation given to us, the Order is not applicable to the

Company.
2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) nour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except that the backup of the
books of account was not kept in servers physically located in India on a daily basis from
April 1, 2023 to September 11, 2023, and for the matters stated in the paragraph i(vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g), as more fully explained in Note 17 to the financial

statements:

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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In oqr_opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

The quification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in paragraph (b) above and paragraph (iXvi) below on reporting
under Rule 11(q).

This report does not include Report on the internal financial controls under clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Report on internal financial
controls’), since in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, the said report on internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company basis the
exemption available to the Company under MCA notification no. G.S.R. 583(F) dated

June 13, 2017, read with corrigendum dated July 13, 2017 on reporting on internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements:

The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the period from November 21, 2023 to March 31, 2024;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

li.  The Coampany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries: and

) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused |
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any s
material misstatement. -
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No dividend has been declared or paid during the period from November 21, 2023 to
March 31, 2024 by the Company.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which does not have the
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility, as described in Note 18 to the
financial statements, and accordingly, we cannot comment upon whether during the
period from November 21, 2023 to March 31, 2024 there was any instance of audit
trail feature being tampered with in respect of the accounting software..

FOrSRBC&COLLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

i
!
£

per Amit Singh

Partner

Membership Number: 408869
UDIN: 24408869BKBTSR2632
Place of Signature: Pune

Date: September 23, 2024
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

As at
Notes March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Current assets
Financial assets
i. Cash and cash equivalents 3 300
Total current assets 300
Total assets 300
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 4 300
Other equity 5 (776)
Total equity (476)
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Trade payables 6
(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 28
{b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 685
Other current liabilities 7 63
Total current liabilities 776
Total Liabilities 776
Total Equity and liabilities 300
Summary of material accounting policies 2
(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)
As per our report of even date attached
ForSRBC&COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accoutanis Engig Energy Marketing India Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Registration No: 324892E/E300003 {CIN: U35105PN2023PTC225802 ;
s,
( Hg - C A /

oo ‘ : % ’:‘ g ‘)f/m"

per Amit Singh wi Banerjee % Naresh Baluja

Partner Director Director

Membership Number: 408869 DIN- 03488767 DIN- 09347493
Oy : Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: Date:




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the period November 21 ,2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

For the period from
Nov 21, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

Note

Income
Revenue from operations -

Total income (1) -

Expenses
Other expenses 8 776

Total expenses (1) 776

Loss before tax ([ - i) (776)

Tax expense
Current tax .
Deferred tax -

Loss for the year (776)

Other comprehensive income

A. ltems that will not be reclassified to profit
and loss

B. Items that may be reclassified to profit and
loss

Other comprehensive income for the year, net
of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year (7786)

Earnings per equity share (per share of face value # 10 each) :
-Basic (in ¥) 9 (25.87)
-Diluted (in ¥) (25.87)

Summary of material accounting policies 2
(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

As per our report of even date attached

ForSRBC&COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accoutants Engle Energy Marketing India Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Registration No: 324892E/E3000O3 CIN 35105PN2023PTC225802
- v
o, Fad / oL
- ,,,@ [ / W

e P
p;r Amit Singh %A\Lee{( Banerjee ) Naresh Baluja
Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 408869 DIN- 03488767 DIN- 09347493
Place: Pune ) Place: Pune Place: Pune
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the period from November 24,2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

’— _ For the period
Particulars November 21,2023 to
March 31, 2024

Cash flows from operating activities

Loss before tax (776)
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

Operating loss before working capital changes (776)
Movement in working capital:

Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 713
Increase / (Decrease)in other current liabilities 63

Cash (used in) / generated from operations -
Direct taxes paid R
Net cash flow used in operating activities [A] .

Cash flow from investing activties [B] ’ .

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity share capital 300
Net cash flows from financing activities [C] 300
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 300
Cash and cash equivalents at period -
Cash and cash equivalents at period 300

Recongciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following:

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with banks:

- On current accounts 300
Balances per statement of cash flows 300
Summary of material accounting policies 2

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

As per our report of even date attached

ForSRBC&COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accoutants ie Bnergy Marketing India Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Ragistration No: 324892E/£300003 5105?’%42023PTC225§9%

S . ’ i / /
per Amit Singh \Aveck Banstje Narésh Baluja
Partner ool % Director
Membership Number: 408869 DIN- 03488767 DIN- 09347493
Place: Place: Pune Place: Pune
Date Date: Date:
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

A. Equity Share Capital

No of shares Total

Equity shares of Rs.10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 30,000 300
Shares issued on Incorporation on November 21, 2023
Mouement during the period . -
As at 31 March 2024 30,000 300 |
B. Other Equity

Retained Total

Earnings
As at November 21, 2023 - -
Add: Loss for the period (776) (776)
Add: Other comprehensive income - -
Total Comprehensive Income as at March 31, (776) (7786)
2024
Summary of material accounting policies 2

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.)

As per our report of even date
ForSRBC&COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accoutants Eggi rgy Marketing India Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Registration No: 324892E/E300003 1 U3SR05PN2023PTC225802

M e }9)"'//

.y
per Amit Singh

Naresh Baluja
Partner Director Director

Membership Number: 408869 DIN- 03488767 . _DIN- 09347493
Place: Pune Place: Pune, o 7)) 7] “’Z;f;ﬂlace: Pune

. D Bty LU .
Date: . & S o ate:

5 Date: ~,




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period from November 21 » 2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in thousands, unless stated otherwise)

1. Corporate information

Engie Energy Marketing india Private Limited (EEMI' or 'the Company'y having CIN: U35105PN2023PTC225802
is a private company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act). The Company was incorporated on November 21,2023. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Engie
Energy India Private Limited (formerly known as Solaire direct Energy India Private Limited), which is ultimately
held by Engie SA. The Company is in the business of power trading and yet to commence its’ operations.

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on September
23, 2024.

2. Material Accounting Policies
2.1 Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

These first financial statements for period from November 21, 2023 to March 31, 2024 have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule 1), as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are
rounded to the nearest thousands (INR 000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company has prepared the financial statements on the basis that it will continue to operate as a going concern,

2.2 Summary of material accounting policies
A. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:
e Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
Held primarily for the purpose of trading
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.

® 6 9

A liability is current when:
e |tis expected fo be settled in normal operating cycle
o ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading
o ltis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period ‘
The terms of the liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity

instruments do not affect its classification.

o

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period from November 21 , 2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¢ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

B. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets held by the Company include cash and cash equivalents, are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at face value or amortised cost.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial assef's contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to
give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPP| test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial
assets with cash flows that are not SPP! are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective
of the business model.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order
to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are
held within a business mode! with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
while financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OC! are heid within a business model with the
objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Subsequent measurement

The Company has only one category of financial asset, cash and cash equivalents, which are measured at face
value or amortized cost,

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets)
is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's consolidated balance sheet) when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially ali the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of

the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities held by the Company include Trade Payables which are recorded and carried at invoice amount,
which is the fair value of consideration to be paid in the future for goods and services received.

57

JasG




Engie Energy Marketing Indiz Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period from November 21 » 2023 to March 31, 2024
(Al amounts are in © thousands, unless stated otherwise)

Subsequent measurement

Fir?ancial liabilities held by the Company include Trade Payables which are short term and the interest component
Is Immaterial, are carried at invoice amount, which is the fair value of consideration to be paid in the future for
goods and services received.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires when
an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as derecognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

C. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits,
as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's
cash management.

D. Income tax

Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively

enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized either in other comprehensive
income or in equity. Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate. The
Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most likely method
or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the treatment.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounis in the financial statements. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the
related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the period from November 21 , 2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in & thousands, unless stated otherwise)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences.

on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

The Company applies significant judgement in identifying uncertainties over income tax treatments.

E. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

F. Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity hoiders of parent
company (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders of the parent company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, uniess stated othervise)

3 Cash and cash equivalents

As at
March 31, 2024

Balances with barks:
- On current accounts . 300
Totat 300

£

Equity Share Capital

As at
March 31, 2024

Authorised equity share capital
30,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 300
300

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity share capital

30,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 300
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity share capitai 300
a) Reconciliation of number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
No. of shares Amount
Equity share of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Shares issued on Incorporation on November 21, 2023+ 30,000 300
Changes during the period - R
As at March 31, 2024 30,000 300

* Company is incorporated by issuing 30,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each at par.

() Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs.10 per share withou! differential rights. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend if proposed by the Board of Direclors is subject lo approval of the shareholders in
the ensuing Annual General Mesting, except in case of interim dividend.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equily shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

{c) Equity Shares held by holding company

As at
March 31, 2024
Number of % Holding
shares
Engic Energy India Private Limited (Formerly known as Solairedirect Energy
India Private Limited 30,000 100%

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
(All amounts are in 3 thousands, unless stated othenwise)

(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company

As at March 31, 2024
Numberof |, . % change
shares * Holding during the year
Engie Energy India Private Limited {Formerly known as Solairedirect Energy 30.000 100% 100%
India Private Limited

As per records of the Company. including its register of shareholders/ members and other deciarations received from shareholders
regarding heneficial interest. the above sharehotding represents the legal ownerships of shares.

{e) Details of shareholding of promoters

As at
March 31, 2024
Number of % Holding
shares
Engie Energy India Private Limited (Formerly known as Solairedirect Energy 30.000 100%
India Private Limited ]

** Includes one share held by Solairedirect India LLP as a nominee holder for and on behalf of Engie Energy
India Private Limited {Formerly known as Solairedirect Energy India Private Limited),

3

Other equity

As at
March 31, 2024

Retained earnings
At November 21, 2023

Add: Loss for the period (776)
Closing balance at March 31, 2024 {776)

Nature and purpose of reserves

Retained Eamings

Retained earnings are the profitsi{ioss) that the Company has eamedfincurred til date, less any transfers {o general reserve, dividends
or other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes
that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
{(All amounts are in ¥ thousands, unless stated otherwise)

6  Trade payables

jParticulars
March 31, 2024

As at

28

Tolal sutstanding dues of micro enterorises and small enlerprses ©
Total outslanding dues of credilars other than micro enterpnses and sm pnses
Total

685
713

Terms and conditions of the above financial fiabilities:

Trade payables & other payables are non-intarest beanng and are normally setiled on 36 t0 90 day terms. For explanations on the Company's credit nsk

processes. refer note 14

management

* tnfarmation in tive fegard :5 an basis of inf raceved. on reg; made by the Company. vath regards o regisiration of vendors under the said Act
#) Information as required to be furnished s per section 22 of the Micro, Small and W Enterprises Deve! p Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the period is given
below. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.
As at
Particulars
= March 31, 2024

The prncipal amount and the mterest due thereon remaining unpaid to any suppher as at the and of each penod

Prancipal amount due to rmicro and smali enterprises
Interest due on above
The amount of interest pad by the buyer in tesms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 alang win the amounts of the

payment made lo the supplier beyond the appointed day during each period
The amount of interest due and payable for the pencd of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the period) but vathout adding the interes! specified under the MSKED Act 2008

The amount of inferest accrued and remaining unoaid at the end of each period

The amount of further mnterest remaning due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the mierest
due as sbove are aclually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
seclion 23 of the MSMED Aci 2006

28

b) The ageing of current trade payables which are due for payment :

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)

Outstanding Tor the foliowing period from due date of payments
Particulars Not Due Less thana 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Totat
year years

{1} Micro enterprises and small enlerprises - 28 . . - 28
{n} Other than micro enterprises and smail enterprises 675 10 - - - 885
(iif) Disputed dues- Micro enterprises and small edMerprises - - - - . .
{iv) Disputed dues- Other han micro enterprises and small
enterprises - - . . - .

713
Total
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7 Other labitlties

Partlculars As at

March 31, 2024
Current
Statutory dues payable 63
Total 63

8 Other expenses

For the period from Nov
21, 2023 to March 31,

Particulars

2024
Rates and taxes 118
Legal and professional expenses 33
Payment to auditor (refer note A below) 625
Miscellaneous expenses -
Total 776

A) Payment to Auditor {excluding applicable taxes)

For the period from Nov|
21,2023 to March 31,

Particulars
2024
As Auditor:
Audit fee 625
Total 625

w0

Earnings per share (EPS)

a} Basic and dliuted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to equity
holders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period,

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Basic and diluted
Loss attributable to equity shareholders

Weighted average number of equily shares outstanding (Nos.)

{776)
30,000

(25.87)

Basic and diluted loss per equity share of face value of Rs.10 each

b) 12,51,00,000 no of Equity shares of Rs10/-

each has been issued between the reporling date and the date of

authorisation of these financial statements to Engie Group Participations SA (formerly known as GDF

International SA)
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Notes to financial statements for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
{Alt amoumts are in ¥ thousands. unless stated othermse)

10 Contingent liabilities, Capital and other commitments

a)] Contingent liabilities
There s no conbingent iabilkties on company
b) Capitat and other commitments
Company has nof given any commitments fegarding services. purchases or in other case
11 Related panty disclosures having significant influence on the company.
a) Name of refated parties and nature of relationship where control exists:
Nature of relationship Name of related party
Ultimate hoiding company Engie SA France
Holding company Engie Energy India Pvt Lig {Forrmerty known as Solarredirect Energy Pavate Limited)

b} Key Management Personnel having significant influence over company.,

Nature of fationship Name of related party

Director Naresh Baluja

Director Sumit Rathi (from 21sl Novemebar o 27th March 2024)

Director Gonzague Eiorizel Dedroiun Debouville (from 271h March 2024 to 11th Jun 2024)
Director Aveek Banenee (from 11ih June 2024)

c)  Transactions during the period vith related parties:

Particulars March 31,
2024

Engle Energy India Private Limited {Formerly known as Solairedirect Energy india Private Limited)

Freshissue of equily shares 300
300

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)
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12 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital fmanagernent. capial includes issued equily capdal. all equily reserves atinbutable

to the equity holders of the Compaty The prmary abjective of the Company's capitaf management 15 to maxinuse the
shareholders' value

The Company manages ds capilal structure and makes adstments in tgnt of changes in economig condiions and the
fequirements of the financial covenants any To maintain or 2djust the capital siructure the Company reviews the fund
management al regular intervals and take necessary actions to maintain the requisite capai structure No changes were
made 1n tha objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the penod

The Company's policy 1s to keep the geanng ratio at an optimum level There are no financial covenants attached tointerest-
bearnng loans and borrawings thet define capital structure requirements

Particular March 31, 2024

Total Bormowings ncluding current matunties of long term borrowing and lease liabiltes
Less: Cash and cash equvalents

Net {surplus) / debt
Equity

Other equity

Total equity

Capital and net debt
Gearing ratio

13 Financial instruments

A Accounting classification and fair values
The following table shows the canying amounts and farr values of financizi assets and financial abilities, including their
levels In the fair value hierarchy It does not include farr value nformation for financral assets and financial kabilittes not
measured at fair value (f the carrying amount 1s a reasonable approximation of far valug

Carrying Amount Fair Values
Mandatori | Financialy o
yat 89S | iobilities a
Particulars Note FVTPL . o?;lseu amortised Total| Level 1 | Lovel 2| Levet 3 Total
others m cost
cost

As at 31st March, 2024
Financial asgets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 - 300 - 300 - - - -
Total - 300 - 300 - - . .
Financial liabilities
Trade payable 6 - - 713} 713 - - - .
Total - - 713 { 713 - - - -

B Measurement of falr values
There were no transfers between Level 1. Level 2 or Level 3 during the year ended 31 March 2024

(This space has been intenlionally left biank)




66

Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period from November 21,2023 to March 31, 2024
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14 Financial risk management

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise of trade and other payables, borrowings. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal financial assets include cash and other bank
balances that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market nsk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the
management of these risks. The Company's financial risk actvities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. All derivative
activities for risk management purposes are carried out by experienced persons that have the appropriate skills, experience and
supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Board of
Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

A. Market risk

There are no unhedged foreign currency exposures as on March 31, 2024,

B. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a

Balances with banks

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by senior management with the help of treasury policy approved by the board of
directors of the Company. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the Company, and is based on overall
treasury policy. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss thorough
counterparly's potential failure to make payments.

C. Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to seltle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable
price. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities,
by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and fiabilities. The
Company has access to a sufficient variety of sources of funding. Having regards to the nature of the business wherein the
Company is able to generate fixed cash flows over a period of time and to optimize the cost of funding. Processes and policies
related to such risks are overseen by senior management.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractuai
undiscounted payments.

As at 31 March, 2024 On Demand | less than 1 yoear 1to 5 years > § years Total
Trade payables - 713 - - 713
Total - 713 - - 713

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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15 Ratios Analysis

67

-

Ratio

Numerator

Denominator

March 31, 2024

(a) Current Ratio

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

0.39

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(d) Return on Equity Ratio

Net profit/(loss) after taxes

Average Shareholder's
Equity

(e) Inventory turnover ratio

Not Applicable

Not Applicabie

Not Applicable

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio

Net credit purchases =
operation and maintenance
expense + other expenses

Average Trade Payables

(h) Net capital lurnover ratio

Net sales = Total sales -
sales return

Working capital = Current
assets ~ Current liabilities

0.00

Net sales = Total sales -

(ROCE)

taxes

(i) Net profit ratio Net Profit sales return Not Applicable
Capital employed (Equity +

() Return on Capital employed Earnings before interest and [Debt (including lease 183%

0

liabilities) + Deferred tax
liability

(k) Return on investment (ROI)

Interest (Finance Income)

Investments

Not Applicable

16 Segment Information:

The company has not started its commmercial operation as on the reporting date. Accordingly there are no reportable segment

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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17 The Campany stores real time data of its accounting software on daily basis in india. Howaver, logs of back up of its
accounting software data were only available for venification from 12 September 2023 to 31 March 2024

18 The Company currently uses Tally Pnme 4.1 as its' accounling software and is in process of migrating its accounting
software to SAP. Therefore, during the year. the Company's accounting software did not have a feature of recording audit
trail in accordance with Rule 11(g) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

19 The Company s i the business of power trading and currently in the process of applying for license to trade power with

CERC. There are no employees in the Company. The Company is newly incorporated and has a negative net worth as on

the Balance Sheet dale. The Company does nol intend to discontinue the operations during the next twelve months.

2

(=3

Other statutory information

(i) The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or viual currency during the financial year.

(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), indluding foreign entities
(intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indireclly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (ullimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries

(ifiy The Company has nol received any fund from any person(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) wilh the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shalt:
{a) direclly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies idenlified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
funding pary (ultimate beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the uttimate beneficiaries

(iv) The Company does not have any lransaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

(v) The Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(vi) The Company does not have any creation or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with registrar of companies
beyond the statutory period.

(vii) The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
company for holding any benami property

(iX) The Company has not availed any borrowing from the banks or financial institution on the basis of securily of current assets,
Accordingly, the company was not required to file any quarterly statement of current assets with banks or financial infitutions
during the years ended March 31,2024

(X) The Company was not required to file any quarterly statement of current assels in respect of any borrowings from banks or
financial instilutions during the years ended Warch 31, 2024

(Xl) Retationship with struck off companies:
(@) The Company have not entered in transactions with companies struck off under seclion 248 of the Companies Act, 2013

or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

{b) The Company did not have any oulslanding balance as on reporting dates receivable from/payable to companies struck
off under secfion 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

As per our report of even date.

ForSRBC &COLLP Foignd on behaif of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accoutants ol ; nergy Markitng indla Privaie Limited

ICA! Firm's Registration No: 324892E/£300003 SH108PNZO2IPTC225802
- o

# e

i s e & st
pei Amit Singh AveekﬁBan riee Nargsh Baluja
Partner . Dirgator Director
Membership Number; 408869 TDIN- 03488767 DIN- 09347493
Place: Pune Place: Pune Place: Pune

Date: Date:




KARWA BHATIA & CO 69
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at August 31, 2024 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss for the Period April 01,2024 to August 31, 2024, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the “Special Purpose Financial Statements”). These Special Purpose
Financial Statements have been prepared to comply with the requirement as set out in the
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of trading
licence and other related matters) Regulations, 2020" (the “regulators”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Special Purpose Financial Statements as at and for the period April 01, 2024 to August 31,
2024, are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation as
defined in Note 2 of the Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (“SA”s) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Special Purpose Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Special Purpose Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2 to the Special Purpose Financial Statements, which describes the

Basis of preparation of the Special Purpose Financial Statements and further states that the %@g“*&? :
comparative financial information has not been included in these financial statements. Only a ;(@5:;:\5%
H

complete set of financial statements together with comparative financial information can

provide a fair presentation of the state of affairs (financial position), loss (financial perfom@“cwem)w

and cash flows.
ICAl firm registration no. 148963W K

Pune office: F-10, F Plaza, Near Bramha Sun City, Wadgaonsheri, Pune- 411014, India
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Chartered Accountants Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Period ended August 31, 2024

The Special Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared by the Management solely for the
compliance with requirement of the regulators. As a result, the Special Purpose Financial
Statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of
this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Special Purpose Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Special Purpose
Financial Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation as defined in the Note 2 of the
Special Purpose Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting

process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Special Purpose Financial

Statements.

Page 2 of 4
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resuliting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Restriction on Distribution and Use

This report on the Special Purpose Financial Statements has been issued solely for the limited
purpose to comply with the requirement of the regulator and is intended solely fguDe
information and use by the managements of the Company. It should not be used for any othe
purpose or provided to other parties. The Special Purpose Financial Statements do 6t con&g{cu e

\\K

N
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a complete set of financial statements and do not include comparative information of the
preceding period.

For Karwa Bhatia & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 148963W

Digitally signed by

Atish Vilas  Atishvites

Phulphagar 2272?233259424
18:45:28 +05'30
Atish Phulphagar
Partner
Membership Number :150979
Place: Pune
Date: September 24, 2024

UDIN:24150979BKCRTI7715




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Balance sheet as at August 31, 2024
{All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

73

Particulars Notes As at Asat
August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 1,25,13,00,000 3,00,000
Reserves and surplus 4 (1,36,79,296) {7,75,969)
1,23,76,20,704 (4,75,969)
Current liabilities
Trade payables 5
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 28,323 28,323
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 3,87,288 9,788
Other current liabilities 6 13,74,330 7,37,858
17,89,941 7,75,969
TOTAL 1,23,94,10,645 3,00,000
ASSETS
Fixed Assets
Property, plant and equipement 7 18,18,533 -
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,22,33,33,461 3,00,000
Other Assets 9 1,42,58,651 -
1,23,75,92,112 3,00,000
TOTAL 1,23,94,10,645 3,00,000
Summary of significant accounting policies. 2.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these special purpose financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Karwa Bhatia & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 148963W

Digitally signed by

i i Atish Vilas
Atish Vilas Pl

Phulphagar pate: 2024.0024
18:43:32 405'30°
Atish Phulphagar
Partner
Membership Number : 150979
Place: Pune
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited

Digitally signed

AVEEK by AVEEK

BANERJEE
BANERJEE pate: 2024.09.24

13:35:29 +05'30

Aveek Banerjee
Director

DIN: 03488767
Place:

Date:
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the period April 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024

(Allamounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

Particulars Notes For the period from April 01,] For the period from November
2024 to August 31, 2024 21,2023 to March 31,2024

Income
Revenue from operations - -
Other income 10 81,32,877 -
Total income (i) 81,32,877 -
Expenses
Employee Benefit expenses 11 50,48,449 R
Finance costs 12 24,505 -
Other expenses 13 1,59,63,250 7,75,969
Total expenses (1) 2,10,36,203 7,75,969
Loss before tax (1-1) (1,29,03,327) (7,75,969)
Tax expense - -
Loss after tax and before prior period items (1,29,03,327) (7,75,969)
Loss per equity share:

Basic and diluted [nominal value of share Rs.10] in INR 14 (0.10) (25.87)
Summary of significant accounting policies. 21

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
As per our report of even date.

For Karwa Bhatia & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 148963wW

Digitally signed by
Atish Vilas

Atish Vilas
hulphagar
Phulphagar oate:2024.00.24
18:50:30 +05'30"
Atish Phulphagar
Partner
Membership Number : 150979
Place: Pune
Date:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited

Digitally signed

AVEEK by AVEEK
BANERJEE
BANERJEE pate: 2024.09.24

13:35:57 +05'30'

Aveek Banerjee
Director

DIN: 03488767
Place:

Date:




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
(All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

1. Corporate information
Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited ("EEMI' or 'the Company') having CIN: U35105PN2023PTC225802 is a private
company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'). The Company was
incorporated on November 21, 2023. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Engie group participation SA. EEM! applies this
proven integrated power producer business model and compliments the technical experience of Engie with the local market
knowledge and commercial expertise of the local team and investors, delivering a complete solar service to the local market.

2. Basis of preparation .
The Company has prepared these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in india,
(Indian GAAP) including the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2016. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

2.1Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

b. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.

¢. Incomes taxes
Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax
authorities in accordance with the income tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognised
directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during
the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax
faws enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is
recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible timing
differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward
tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can
be realised against future taxable profits.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation

d. Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

7S
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
{All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

e. Provisions and contingent liabilities
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract, the
reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to
any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably, The
Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

[THIS SPACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
{All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

3. Share capital

Particulars Asat Asat

August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Authorised share capital
13,00,00,000 (March 31, 2024; 30,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,30,00,00,000 3,00,000
Issued, subscribed & fully paid up shares
12,51,30,000 (March 31,2024: 30,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 1,25,13,00,000 3,00,000
Total 1,25,13,00,000 3,00,000

{a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at August 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Particulars

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
At the beginning of the period 30,000 3,00,000 - -

Shares issued on incorporation on November 21,2023* - 30,000 3,00,000
Rights issued during the period

Engie group participation SA 12,51,00,000 1,25,10,00,000 - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 12,51,30,000 1,25,13,00,000 30,000 3,00,000

*Company is incorporated by issuing 30,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each at par.

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs.10 per share without differential rights. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share. The dividend if proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

In event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Shares held by holding company

. As at August 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024

Particulars
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount

Equity shares
Engie Energy India Private Limited - - 30,000 3,00,000
Engie group participation SA 12,51,29,999 1,25,12,99,990 - -
(d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate equity shares

3 As at August 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Equity shares
Engie Energy India Private Limited - - 30,000 3,00,000
Engie group participation SA 12,51,29,999 1,25,12,99,990 - -

4. Reserves and surplus
As at As at

Particulars August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Deficit in the statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance {7,75,969) -
Loss for the period {1,29,03,327) (7,75,969)
Balance as at the end of the period {1,36,79,296) (7,75,969)

[THIS SPACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
(Al amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

5. Trade payables

Particulars Asat As at
August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 28,323 28,323
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 3,87,288 9,788
Total 4,15,611 38,111
6. Other current liabilities
Particulars Asat Asat
August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Statutory dues 1,333 62,529
Audit Fees Payable 6,75,329 6,75,329
Salary payable 6,97,668 -
Total 13,74,330 7,37,858
8 Cash and cah equivalents
Asat As at
Particulars s
August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Balances with banks
- in current account 22,33,33,461 3,00,000
- Deposits with original maturity of three months or less 1,00,00,00,000 -
Total 1,22,33,33,461 3,00,000
9 Other Current Assets
. Asat Asat
Particulars August 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Advance to vendors 34,51,664 -
Accrued Interest 62,13,699 -
Security Deposit 37,80,000 -
TDS receivable 8,13,288 -
Total 1,42,58,651 -
[THIS SPACE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
(All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

10 Other Income

For the period from For the period from
Particulars April 01, 2024 to August| November 21,2023 to
31, 2024 March 31,2024
Interest on Fixed deposit 81,32,877 -
Total 81,32,877 -

11 Employee Benefit expenses

For the period from For the period from
April 01, 2024 to August] November 21,2023 to

31, 2024 March 31,2024
Salaries, wages and bonus 48,29,892 -
Staff welfare expenses 1,18,557 -
Total 50,48,449 -

12 Finance Cost

For the period from For the period from
April 01, 2024 to August| November 21,2023 to

31, 2024

Interest expense and late fees

24,505

March 31,2024

Total

24,505

13 Other expenses

For the period from For the period from

Particulars April 01, 2024 to August| November 21,2023 to
31, 2024 March 31,2024
Rates and taxes 1,25,39,350 1,17,647
Legal and professional fees 3,79,500 6,58,322
Rent 29,73,600 -
Miscellaneous expenses 70,800 -
Total 1,59,63,250 7,75,969

14 Loss per share

a)
ordinary shares outstanding during the period

Basic and diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the loss for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of

. For the period ended For the year ended
Particulars August 31, 2024 March 31,2024
Basic and diluted
Loss attributable to equity shareholders (Rs.) (1,29,03,327) (7,75,969}
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding (Nos.) 12,51,30,000 30,000
Basic and diluted loss per share {face value Rs, 10 each) {0.10) (25.87)

b)  12,51,00,000 no of shares of Rs. 10 each has been issued between the March 31, 2024 and August 31, 2024 to Engie Group Participation SA (Formerly

Known as GDF International SA) as right issues.
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Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
(All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

7 Property, Plant & Equipment:

Furniture and Fixture Total
Amount Amount

Cost or valuation

As at November 21, 2023 - -

Additions - -
Disposal/other adjustments - -
As at March 31, 2024 - -

As at April 01, 2024 - -

Additions 18,18,533 18,18,533
Disposal/other adjustments - -
As at August 31, 2024 18,18,533 18,18,533

Depreciation

As at November 21, 2023 - -

Charge for the period - B,
Disposal/other adjustments - -
As at March 31, 2024 - .

As at April 01, 2024 - -

Charge for the period - -
Disposal/other adjustments - -
As at August 31, 2024 18,18,533 18,18,533

Net Block
As at March 31, 2024 - R
As at August 31, 2024 18,18,533 18,18,533




Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the period ended August 31,2024
(All amounts are in INR unless stated otherwise)

Ratios
LParticuIars ] Formula I Calculation l Ratio
Liguidity ratio| Cash + Marketable securities 1,23,41,40,447 689.49
Current Liabilities 17,89,941 )
Current ratio Current Assets 1,23,75,92,112 691.42

Current Liabilities

17,89,941
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Practitioner’s Report for Turnover/Net Worth/Ratios pursuant to a
requirement for submission to CERC

The Board of Directors

Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited
Unit No 3, 4 & 5, Fountainhead Tower-2,
Viman Nagar, Pune 411014

Independent Practitioner’s Report for Turnover/Net Worth/Ratios for the period ended
August 31, 2024 pursuant to a requirement for submission to CERC

1. This Report is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated September
05, 2024.

2. This s to certify that the Networth, turnover and specific ratios of M/s Engie Energy Marketing
India Private Limited (“the Company”), having its registered office address at Unit No 3,4&5,
Fountainhead Tower-2, Viman Nagar, Pune 411014 on the basis of special purpose financial
statements for the period April 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024 (“special purpose financial
statement”) has been calculated as under:

‘1. Networth as on: August 31, 2024 and March 31,2024

Paid up Capital 1,25,13,00,000 3,00,000
Add: Reserves and Surplus (1,36,79,296) (7,75,969)
Less: Accumulated losses, if any - -
Less: Miscellaneous Expenditure - -
Total Networth 1,23,76,20,704 (4,75,969)

2. Turnover for the period April 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024 and November 21, 2023 to March
31, 2024

On the basis of examination of special purpose financial statement, we certify that the Gross
Turnover for the period Aprii 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024 and for the period November 21,
2023 to March 31, 2024 for the Company is as follows:

April 01, 2024 to August 31, 2024
November 21, 2023 to March 31, Nil
2024

(“this space is intentionally left blank”)

ICAI firm registration no. 148963W
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3. Further, we certify that the current ratio and liquidity ratio of the Company as at the
respective period ends are as under —

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 1,22,33,33,461 3,00,000
Trade receivables - -
Other current assets 1,42,58,651 -
Current Assets (Total) (i) 1,23,75,92,112 3,00,000

Liquid Assets
Less Inventory - -

Less Prepaid Expenses 34,51,664 -
Liquid Assets (Total) (ii) 1,23,41,40,447 3,00,000
Trade Payable 4,15,611 38,111
Other Current Liabilities 13,74,330 7,37,858
Provisions - -
Current Liability (total) (iii) 17,89,941 7,75,969
Current Ratio* (i)/(iii) 691.42 0.39
Liquidity Ratio** (ii)/(iii) 689.49 0.39

*“Current Ratio” means the ratio between current assets and current liabilities, where:

1. current assets include cash or cash equivalent of money, accounts receivables, inventory,
current investments excluding investment made in Associates and pre-paid expenses; and

2. current liabilities include sundry creditors, provisions and other liabilities to be discharged
within a period of one year.

**“Liquidity Ratio” means the ratio between fiquid assets and current liabilities, where:

1. liquid assets include current assets less inventory less prepaid expenses; and
2. current liabilities include sundry creditors, provisions and other liabilities to be discharged

within a period of one year.

This certificate is issued for the purpose of application to Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(“CERC”) for power trading license.

This is to certify that the above-mentioned information is true to the best of our knowledge and belief,
according to the books and documents produced before us for verification.

Management’s Responsibility for the Statement

The preparation of the Statement is the responsibility of the Management of the Company including
the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting records and
documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement and applying an appropriate
basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the requirements
of the application Document and provides all relevant information to CERC.

Practitioner’s Responsibility
Pursuant to the requirements, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance whether:

i. the Networth, turnover, current ratio and liquidity ratio as on and for the period ended
August 31, 2024 have been accurately extracted from the Special purpose financial
statements prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in India;

ii. the Networth, turnover and current ratio and liquidity ratio as on and for the period ended
March 31, 2024 have been accurately extracted from the audited financial statements of
the Company prepared in accordance with Ind-AS and audited by the statutory auditors
of the Company;

jii. the Computation of net worth, turnover, current ratio and liquidity ratio is in accordance
with the method of computation as set out in the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of trading licence and other
related matters) Regulations, 2020"

iv. The Special purpose financial statements referred to above have been compiled and
certified by management of the Company.
V. We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note

on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Restriction of Use

The certificate is addressed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company for internal
records and sharing with CERC for power trading license. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is
shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

The Certificate is given at the request of the management and as per information provided to us by
the management.

For Karwa Bhatia & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 148963W

Digitally signed by

Atish Vilas Atishvilas

Phulphagar

Phulphagar pate: 2024.09.24
17:38:41 40530

Atish Phulphagar

Partner

Membership Number :150979
Place: Pune

Date: September 24, 2024
UDIN: 24150979BKCRTH7350




Annexure - 6

Engie Energy Marketing India Private Limited

List of Shareholders as on September 15,2024

Name of No. of Shares Amount in (INR) Percentage
Shareholders
ENGIE Group | 12,51,29,999 1,25,12,99,990 100%
Participations SA
Engie Energy India | 1(Holding sharc as | 10 NIL
Private Limited nominee on behalf
of Engie Group
Participations SA)
Total 125,13,00,000 125,13.00.0000 100%

Avegk Ban
Director

Engi
Cin: U35108PMN2023PTC 225802
Registered office:

Energy Marketing india Private Limited

ENGIE, Unit No. 3, 4 & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead Tower-2,
Viman Nagar. Pune 411014, Maharashtra, India.
Tel: +91 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 {020) 6686 4750

Email: solar-indiat@engie com

Corporate Address:

Unit 6, Level 6. DLF Downtown, Rlogk - i,

DLF City Phase Ilf, Sector 25A, Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India

Tel: +91 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +81 (020) 6686 4750

Email: solar-india1@engie.com




Annexure - 7

Organizational & Managerial Capability

Engie Energy Marketing India Pvt Ltd (“The Applicant/EEMI”), is a company incorporated and
registered under the Companies Act, 2013. It intends to foray into the business of electricity trading
across India in accordance with the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 and the various relevant
regulations framed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission.

The Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of Engie Group Participations SA which is completely owned
by ENGIE SA (a French listed company). The Applicant’s business is aligned with the Engie SA’s business
of Global Energy Management & Sales, and shall offer global energy management and sales related
solution to its client.

The Applicant shall be able to offer services to its client, supported by adequate communication
facilities including broadband internet of adequate bandwidth and appropriate internet bandwidth
back up facilities. The trading solutions shall be completely information technology enabled with best-
in-class energy trading risk management tools to continuously monitor and help manage risk
exposures,

The Applicant shall operate from its primary corporate offices at Level 6, DLF Downtown, Black — I,
DLF City Phase lll, Sector 25A, Gurugram 122002

Following are the Key Management Personnel of the Applicant having requisite qualifications and
experiences to meet the technical qualifications:

1. Mr. Aveek Banerjee
Director, Power Trading, EEMI

Aveek is an Engineer and MBA with over 20 years of experience in the Indian power sector and
over the course has developed expertise in Power Trading and Energy Risk Management. He
has worked in various roles across the sector including in PTC India Ltd (India’s first and largest
power trader) at the time of its formation, in renewable energy project development at BP
Alternative Energy, leading business development at the Power Exchange India Ltd and
managing renewable energy investments for Platina Partners, a UK based R.E. focused investor
for their investments in India and Sweden.

In his last role prior to joining Engie, Aveek was managing power trading and origination
activities for Statkraft in india.

Aveek completed his graduation in Civil Engineering in 1995 from Jadavpur University.

2. Mr. Anupum Vadehra
Senior Vice President, Business Development and Commercial, EEMI

Anupum is an Engineer and an MBA (Finance) with over 15 years of experience in the Indian
power sector. In his previous role as Assistant Vice President at PTC India Ltd., he spearheaded
the creation of PTC-Retail for serving the industrial clients, managed the overall power
exchange business, and also developed customized trading solutions. His deep understanding
of the power market enabled him in delivering strategic advisory services to major utilities
helping them take necessary commercial decisions. Anupum also played a crucial role 8f/rjsk
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monitor, wherein he leveraged his financial acumen to mitigate market risks and ensure
successful execution of complex commercial trading contracts. As part of the core team at PTC,
he led the project from concept to commissioning for the Hindustan Power Exchange (HPX),
aligning it with financial and operational goals.

Anupum holds a B.Tech, an MBA (Finance) from Jaypee Business School (JIIT Noida) completed
in the year 2009. Additionally, he holds advanced diploma in power distribution management
from IGNOU and is also pursuing advanced management programme in public policy from the
Indian School of Business (ISB). '

Nicolas A. Defachel

Nicolas holds a Master's Degree in International Business, a MBA from HEC Paris and a
certification in Sustainability from NUS Singapore.

After 5 years in Oil trading operations in TotalEngergies, Nicolas joined Engie in 2006 in Energy
Trading operations in Paris. He has been supporting the growth and expansion of the Energy
Management Unit (GEMS) in Europe and Asia. He joined Engie GEMS APAC platform in 2013
with different leadership roles: as Chief Operating Officer APAC (Oct 2013-Dec2015) then as
Chief Financial Officer APAC for 6 years (Jan 2016-Dec 2021).

In 2022, Nicolas launched and is leading the development of ‘Green Solutions’ in APAC (Carbon
Credit, RE Power and Low carbon fuels (Ammonia)). Nicolas has been instrumental in
strategizing the development of GEMS’ presence in India and once his work visa is approved,
Nicolas will relocate to India and join EEMI in a leadership role as Chief Operating Officer —
supervising Finance, operations, legal, compliance & risk.
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7.1.

7.2.

Annexure - 8

Approach and Methodology

Description of the Applicant Company:

- The Applicant is being set up to comply with all the relevant provisions of the Central

Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and conditions for grant of
trading license and other related matters) Regulations, 2020 (“The Regulations”).

The Applicant shall operate from its primary corporate offices at Level 6, DLF
Downtown, Block — Il, DLF City Phase Ill, Sector 25A, Gurugram 122002,

The Applicant shall be able to offer services to its client, supported by adequate
communication facilities including broadband internet of adequate bandwidth and
appropriate internet bandwidth back up facilites. The trading solutions shall be
completely information technology enabled with best-in-class energy trading risk
management tools to continuously monitor and help manage risk exposures.

The organization shall be supported by experienced electricity trading personnel with
extensive experience in the Indian power markets as well as extensive global
experience,

The Applicant is a wholly owned subsidiary of Engie Group Participations SA which is
completely owned by ENGIE SA (a French listed company). The Applicant’s business is
aligned with the Engie SA’s business of Global Energy Management & Sales (GEMS)
and shall offer global energy management and sales related solutions to its clients. Like
all GEMS trading entities globally, the Applicant will be granted a mandate & risk
framework, meeting GEMS’ global risk policy & procedures. The Applicant is
implementing a fully integrated organization (commercial, trading, market & credit
risk, compliance, middle & back office and accounting) with clear separations between
trading team and support functions. It is important for Engie’s GEMS to ensure robust
support for development while having reliable control.

GEMS serves the four global business units of Engie group described herein below.

The Group — Global Presence

Engie group is a global leader in low carbon energy and services, with operations
covering 31 countries with a global employee strength of about 97,000 employees and
annual revenues of €82.6bn (year 2023).

Engie group has set its ambition to be Net Zero by 2045 and has set interim 2030
targets. To meet its objectives, Engie is organized under a fully integrated Business
Model.
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7.3.

The business of Engie SA is primarily involved in offering the following four global units:

()

(iii)

Developing, maintaining and generating renewable electricity -

renewable business unit is managing 41.4 GW of existing installed capacities and
planned capacity addition of 4 to 6 GW each year to reach 80GW by the year
2030.

With 24.9 GW of distributed capacity, over 12,000 electric
vehicle charging points as well as 1.24 million ton of cooling networks to meet
urban cooling requirements through chilled water production, storage and
distribution networks.

ST We have a network with 255,400 Kms of gas distribution networks
and 5,800 kms of electricity transmission networks.

L: Engie operates over 50 GW of flexible gas

powered electricity generation, about 1.3 GW of battery storage (with an
ambition to scale up to 10 GW in the coming years) and 3.8 GW of Pump Storage.
The group also has significant ambitions on the production, storage and
distribution of renewable hydrogen with a target of 4GW of production, 1 TWh
of storage and 700 Kms of hydrogen networks in the next few years. Engie also
offers services towards customer side demand management and currently
controls several hundred MWs of customer side demand flexibility through 22
million retail contracts in six countries.
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8. The Group — Presence in India

Engie has been present in India for over a decade with an investment of over ~1Bn
Euros in the country. The current renewable energy portfolio of Engie in India stands
at 2.3 GW with 1.1 GW in operation and over 1.2 GW in various stages of construction
and development. Engie plans on developing SGW of RE capacity in India by 2030.

' 22 Projects
Porthudlo of 2.26Ws : : CUttar Pradesh (1 project)
75MW

Solar Py

en

Punjab 13 profects) |

56.25MW.

Sofar PV

© Telangang (3 projects)

~48.75MW

solar PV

Ralazthen (8 projts)

B25MW .
Wi deﬁm

Andhrs Pradesh (1 projac)

- 250MW

Solar Py,

Sufacst (4 projects)
830MW

Solar PY srd Wirg
ST ndisd ehivekmined)

Tamil Maziu {2 projecis)
L 220MW

Wing

Reference: https://engieindia.com/

9. Energy Trading Expertise and Capabilities

9.1.  Within the Engie structure, the Applicant is one entity of the Global Energy
Management and Sales (“GEMS” - https://gems.engie.com/ ) unit of ENGIE. GEMS
was created in France 23 years ago to facilitate the ENGIE group in the liberalization of
the European gas & power market. GEMS is the key contributor to the EBIT/revenues
of the ENGIE group in recent years.

9.2.  GEMS' main purpose is to provide energy and energy management expertise to
support ENGIE and its clients in the transition to a carbon neutral economy.

9.3.  GEMS' areas of operations primarily covers the following:

- Supply of power, renewable power,

(i)

natural gas, green and low carbon gas, LNG and biomass.

— Managing portfolio risks with hedging
strategies and competitive market access.

(ii)

— Customised solutions to help clients achieve

(iii)

their ESG objectives.
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9.4.

9.5

: — best in class trading strategies and
optimization of flexibility to enhance valuation of client assets.

Globally GEMS has over 3300 employees covering over 40 nationalities. The unit
manages 12 GW of wind and solar assets, 7.5 GW of hydro power assets and 750 MW
of Demand Side Management flexibility. GEMS has traded over 16,000 TWh of
electricity on the markets and serves over 120,000 b2B clients globally.

GEMS has regularly been = Er . - Natural gasANG -
winning awards as a - Asia AWEanne; pRgsgoftheyear
strong recognition by the
market for LNG, Gas &
Power trading,
innovative digital Trading
platform (EGMA)
platform winning awards
multiple years in Europe
or Asia.

2 of the year

e OTC 6
" Rankings 2024  trading pla
Ranked #1

Reference: https://gems.engie.com/awards-ranking/

Within the GEMS Business Unit, GEMS Singapore platform has been operating for last
12 years and acts as hub for GEMS activities in Asia Pacific & Middle East. GEMS
Singapore platform is an integrated set up with Front office & support functions
(including, risk, legal, back office and accounting) with aim to manage and develop
group’s trading activities for these regions. GEMS India activities will have the support
of the expertise available with the GEMS Singapore unit in the nascent stage of its
operations. GEMS India activities will play a significant role in the expansion strategy
for developing, trading and Asset Management business of GEMS in India and will
support ENGIE group in the development of renewable assetsand related commercial
franchise in India.

Approach and Methodology for Power Trading Business:

The Indian power sector has seen a steady growth in generation capacity to “445GW
as of May 2024. This capacity addition has led to a significant reduction in the energy
shortfall in the country. The country has traditionally added most of its power
generating capacity in the form of thermal power plants which were contracted to
various buyers for the long term. However, over the last several years the nature of
power capacity addition has changed significantly with most generating capacity now
being added through renewables, mostly wind and solar power.

Electricity house
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6.1.

6.2,
6.3.

6.4.

This infirm capacity addition has led to difficulties in managing peak demand and
hence significant difference in market price for peak and off-peak power. This makes it
imperative for power buyers to not only meet their energy demand adequately but
also manage their peak power requirements in a cost effective and efficient manner.

In this scenario we also see the increased power procurement demand from local and
global corporate customers looking at meeting their energy needs while also meeting
their ESG goals in India.

It is these market realities that the Applicant intends to address through its power
trading operations in India.

The Applicant sees its role as that of a market aggregator, using customized tools to
match demand and supply across the market to most efficiently meet the
requirements of market participants.

The Applicant will specifically work on the following areas:

Corporate green power PPAs for Engie’s own RE generation as well as third party RE
Generation,

Provide bankable PPAs to RE generators.
Provide smooth and efficient access to the power markets to market participants.
Meet the green power and certificate requirements of corporate buyers.

Engie group had made the decision to continue / increase investments in India to build
& operate Solar, Wind and storage assets. Engie GEMS, via the Applicant, will support
the group to manage more complex structures, monitor & manage market exposure
to ensure financial viability while meeting client expectations and contributing to the
development of the Indian market.

In addition to the above, the Applicant will maintain its own deal origination activities
and a control room for interfacing with the power exchanges and system operators.
The Applicant is fully equipped through Information systems, processes & procedures
to meet clients & customers' demands related to energy & Green energy as well as

meeting all regulatory requirements.
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CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
HELD ON AUGUST 13, 2024.

TO OBTAIN REGISTRATION UNDER THE POWER TRADING LICENSE RULES:

“RESOLVED THAT the consent of the Board be and is hereby accorded to apply and obtain registration,
in respect of the Company under the power trading license related rules and regulations made under the
Electricity Act, 2003.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Aveck Banerjee (DIN: 03488767) Director of the Company be and
is hereby authorised to sign and execute all the applications, documents and papers as may be required by
concerned department(s)/authorities and to do all such acts and things including delegation of authority,
appointment of consultants, as may be necessary or incidental thereto in obtaining the said registrations.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the certified copy of the aforesaid resolution duly signed by any one of
the directors of the Company be submitted to the authorities/ persons requiring the same.”

Certified True Copy

For ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
NARESH ey
BALUJA esioss

NARESH BALUJA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 09347493

Date of Issue: 17.09.2024

Engle Energy Marketing India Private Limited ‘ s

oo o . e Corporate Address: f@g‘{m@ Y
8 SPHR023PTC 225802 ¢

E:' :“:2;5;5 ;r;;fe, ’ . Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downlown, Block — 1, VS M«x"’?hx
agist T DLF City Phase Hl, Sector 254, Gurugram 122002, Haryana, India. k

ENGIE, Unit No. 3, 4 & 5, Sixth Floor, Fountainhead Tower-2,

Viman Nagar, Pune 411014, Maharashtra, India. Tel: +91 (020) 6686 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750

Email: solar-india1@engie.com

Tel: +91 (020) 6688 4700 Fax: +91 (020) 6686 4750 P
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VAKALATNAMA

BEFORE THE HON’BLE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY
REGULATORY COMMISSION

AT NEW DELHI

APPLICATION NO. OF 2024

IN THE MATTER OF:

ENGIE ENERGY MARKETING INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED,

...APPLICANT

I, Aveek Banerjee, authorized signatory of the Applicant company —Engie
Energy Marketing India Private Limited, in the above Application do hereby

appoint and retain:

Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas & Co. and Mr. Tabrez Malawat to appear, plead
and act for me/ us in the above Application and to conduct and prosecute all
proceedings that may be taken in respect thereof and applications for return of
documents, enter into compromise and to draw any moneys payable to me/ us in

the said proceedings.

Place: New Delhi
Date:26.09.2024

Executed in my presence
“Accepted”

Executed in my presence
“Accepted”

Signatory of the Party
“Accepted”

Shardul Amarchand
Mangaldas & Co.
Amarchand Towersg 216,
(Mdﬂmlnduﬁﬁalf%%%ﬁ%
Estate, Phase 111, NN 4
New Delhi - 110 0202
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FORM -1
S.No. PARTICULARS
l. Name of the Applicant Engie Energy Marketing India Private
Limited
2. Address of the Applicant - | Registered office address:
Unit No. 3, 4 & 5, Sixth Floor,
Fountainhead Tower 2, Viman Nagar,
Pune 411014, Maharashtra, India
Address for correspondence:
Engie Energy Marketing India Pvt Ltd
Unit 6, Level 6, DLF Downtown, Block
I, DLF City Phase 111, Sector 25A
Gurugram 122002, India
Address of the Advocates Shardul Amarchand Mangaldas &
Co., .
Amarchand Towers, 216 Okhla
Industrial Estate, Phase 111,
New Delhi - 110 020, India
Email:
Mobile:
3. Subject Matter Application for the grant of inter-state
trading license (Category — 1)
4. Petition No. (If any) N/A
5. | Details of generation assets:
. . . N/A
(a) Generation station/ units.
(b) Capacity in MW,
(¢) Date of commercial operation
(d) Period for which fee is paid
(e) Amount of fee paid
(f) Surcharge, if any
6. | Details of transmission assets:
(a) Transmission line and sub-stations N/A
(b) Date of commercial operation
(c) Period for which fee paid
(d) Amount of fee paid

Y
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(e) Surcharges, if any

Fee paid for Adoption of tariff for:
(a) Generation asset
(b) Transmission asset

N/A

Application fee for license
(a) Trading license
(b) Transmission license
(¢) Period for which paid
(d) Amount of fee paid

INR —1,00,000/- paid for the filing
fees for the Application seeking
Trading License

Fees paid for Miscellaneous Petition

N/A

Fees paid for Interlocutory Application

N/A

Fee paid for Regulatory Compliance
petition ‘

N/A

Fee paid for Review Application

N/A

13.

License fee for inter-State Trading
(a) Category
(b) Period
(¢) Amount of fee paid
(d) Surcharge, if any

N/A

14.

License fee for inter-State Transmission
(a) Expected / Actual transmission
charges
(b) Period
(c) Amount of fee calculated as a
percentage of transmission charge.
(d) Surcharge, if any

N/A

15.

Annual Registration Charge for Power
Exchange

(a) Period

(b) Amount of turnover

(¢) Fee paid

(d) Surcharge, if any

N/A

Details of fee remitted
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(a) Transaction ID/ Reference No.
/Payment Id
(b) Amount remitted

Filing fee of INR 1 Lakh paid on CERC
portal on 27.09.24 under transaction ID
33b8c718cb6959a96b5d

Note: While SI. Nos. 1 to 3 and 16 are compulsory, the rest may be filled up as
applicable




